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ATTACHMENT CHECKLIST

LABEL AND ATTACH THE FOLLOWING IN THE ORDER

SHOWN, AFTER THIS PAGE ATTACHED? COMMENTS
IF NOT APPLICABLE, PLEASE SO INDICATE AND You must explain any
EXPLAIN YES NO THNO" answers
A-1. Current Board Information Form YES
B. Agency Compensation Detail YES
C. Profile of Clients, Client Numbers and Services YES
(Performance Report)
D. County HSAB Funding Budget YES
E. Agency Expenses YES
F. Agency Revenue YES
G. Copy of Audited Financial Statement from most recent  |YES
fiscal year (2010) if organization's expenses are $150,000
or greater.
H. Copy of filed IRS Form 990 from most recent fiscal year |YES
(2010}
1. Copy of current fee schedule YES
J. Copy of IRS Letter of Determination indicating 501 C 3 YES
status & Copy of GUIDESTAR printout
K. Copy of Current Monroe County and City Occupational YES
Licenses
L. Copy of Florida Dept. of Children And Families License or |YES
Certification
M. Copy of any other Federal or State Licenses YES
N. Copy of Florida Dept. of Health Licenses/Permits YES
0. Copy of front page of Agency's EEO Policy/Plan YES
P. Copy of Summary Report of most current YES
Evaluation/Monitoring *
Q. Data showing need for your program (See Question 12)
YES
R, Other (specify) TWO PAGE LIMIT

* must include summary of deficiencies and suggested corrective action: may include your

responses and actions taken.




MONROE COUNTY
HUMAN SERVICES ADVISORY BOARD
Application for Funding
Fiscal Year 2013
October 1, 2012 - September 30, 2013

Agency Name Grace Jones Community Day Care Center
Physical Address 230 41% Street

Mailing Address

City, State, Zip Marathon, Florida 33050

Phone 305-743-6064

Fax 305-289-7251

Email keysappr@gmail.com

Who should we contact with

questions about this

application? Maria Brandvold, Director, Development Chair

Amount received for prior fiscal year ending
09/30/11 $30,000

Amount received for current fiscal year
ending 09/30/12 $33,000

Amount requested for upcoming fiscal year  $45,000
ending 09/30/13




CERTIFICATION

To the best of our knowledge and belief, the information contained in this application and
attachments is true and correct. Monroe County is hereby authorized to verify all information
contained herein, and we understand that any inaccuracies, omissions, or any other information
found to be false may result in rejection of this application. This certifies that this request for
funding is consistent with our organization's Articles of Incorporation and Bylaws and has been
approved by a majority of the Board of Directors.

We affirm that the Agency will use Monroe County funds for the purposes as submitted in this

Application for Funding. Any change will require written approval from the Monroe County Board of
County Commissioners.

We understand that the agency must substantially meet the eligibility criteria to be considered for

Monroe County funding and that any applicable attachments not included disqualify the agency's
application.

We understand that all funding received through this opportunity must be spent for the benefit of
Monroe County.

We further understand that meeting the Eligibility Criteria in no way ensures that the agency will
be recommended for funding by the Human Services Advisory Board. These recommendations are
determined by service needs of the community, availability of funds, etc. HSAB funding
recommendations must be approved by the Monroe County Board of County Commissioners.

Typed Name of Executive Director:  Iris Coe
ey,
Signature (.QZ/“?/ -

Title: Executive Director

Date:  April 15, 2012

Typed Name of Board President/Chairman: Randy Lewis

Signature / /’”p“'”‘““ —

Title: President of the Board

Date: April 15, 2012




Detailed instructions for each question appear in the separate instruction document.

1. Insert your agency’s board-approved mission statement below.

The Grace Jones Community Day Care Center, Inc. is organized exclusively for charitable

and educational purposes, more specifically to provide quality education, while nurturing a
child’s body, mind and spirit.

2. List the services your agency provides.

The Grace Jones Community Center, Inc. provides State of Florida Gold Seal award-winning
daycare along with nutritious meals to children of working Monroe County residents from
Monday through Friday at its totally renovated facility located in Marathon, Florida. The
Grace Jones Community Center has served thousands of children from diverse family
backgrounds since 1958 in the same location on 41 Street.

For the past four years, Grace Jones Community Center has been funding, facilitating and
growing the outstanding weekend-food program, “Grace Jones Back Packs 4 Kids.” In these
four years the program has grown beyond the wildest expectations of our local community,
our stakeholders, our donors and foundations, and our partner organizations.

Since the inception of the program we have grown from serving 60 children weekly to
serving 250 children weekly in four locations in Monroe County, namely Grace Jones
Community Center, the Community Cooperative Day-Care Center, Kreative Kids Academy and Inez
Martin Child Development Center. We could not be more proud of the Grace Jones Back Packs
4 Kids program’s performance, or the support and essential financial assistance of the
Monroe County Board of County Commissioners (BOCC) and the Human Services Advisory
Board (HSAB). We are totally committed and confident that together, we will continue to

grow this critical weekend-food program until no child in Monroe County is any longer faced
with debilitating chronic hunger.

3. What specific services will be funded by this request?
HSAB funding will be used for Grace Jones Back Packs 4 Kids food program only.

We have listened to you and understand that Monroe County tax-payer funds should be spent
on priority human needs first. Nutritious weekend food and the elimination of chronic-
childhood hunger obviously fit this category.

Grace Jones Community Center has a dedicated “working board” and this group of
hardworking volunteers is doing a terrific job at fund raising and promoting the Grace Jones
Back Packs 4 Kids project. We have greatly decreased our administrative costs through our
collaborative partnerships and economy-of-scale purchasing opportunities. We have been able

to secure funders and donors outside of the Monroe County HSAB who eagerly cover these
administrative expenses.

4. Funding category:
If you have been previously funded by HSAB, do you request to have the
HSAB consider changing your funding category? Please circle yes or no: Yes

If yes, please circle the new category for which you would like to be considered:
Medical Core Services Quality of Life

If you have not been previously funded, please circle the funding category that you believe best
matches your services:  Medical Core Services Quality of Life



5. Will County HSAB funds be used as match for a grant? NO

6. If you answered “yes” to Question #5, please specify the following for each grant:
a. grant award title, granting agency, and purpose: N/A

b. grant amount: N/A
¢. match percentage requirement and amount: N/A

d. expected award date: N/A

- If your organization was funded with HSAB funds last year, please briefly and
specifically explain:

a. how the funds were spent

All of the HSAB awarded funds in 2011/2012 were used to purchase food for the Grace Jones
Back Packs 4 Kids program.

b. how they were used to leverage additional funding

The growth of the Grace Jones Back Packs 4 Kids program is nothing less than spectacular,
solidly confirming the unquestioned need and popularity of this program. This has opened us up

to a host of new funding sources throughout the Florida Keys, Monroe County and the State of
Florida.

Success breeds success; and with the generous financial support of Monroe County along with

other public and private sector donors, the momentum of the Grace Jones Back Packs 4 Kids
program has built and continues to build.

Our attendance at HSAB and BOCC meetings during the past several years leaves no question
in our minds that collaboration, partnership, elimination of duplication of effort, aggressive price
negotiation with vendors, economy of scale purchasing and dedication to providing the most
basic human needs to the highest number of carefully vetted and needy recipients is paramount
when requesting funding from taxpayer coffers.

We honor this desire and hope we have demonstrated this to you in a most obvious way. Our
request, which encompasses the requests for three distinct Marathon childcare providers, is for
$45,000 of the total 2013 program budget of $72,000. At the same time, our request
represents a much smaller percentage of the Grace Jones Community Center’s overall budget.
We bring this to your attention only to assure you that much of the administrative costs of the
program are absorbed through general operating expenses of the Grace Jones Community
Center and our partner agencies. The balance is derived from targeted fund raising, and grant
proposals specific to the Grace Jones Back Packs 4 Kids program.

. Do you plan to allocate any part of this HSAB grant, if awarded, as a sub-grant to
another organization? If yes, please list the recipient(s), the purpose(s), and

amount(s). Please make sure these are included on Attachment D, under “Grants
to Other Organizations.”

NO



9. Does your organization allocate sub-grants to other organizations using other
sources (non County) of funding? If yes, please list the recipient(s), the

purpose(s), and amount(s). Please make sure these are included on Attachment E,
under “Grants to Other Organizations.”

NO

10. Will you or have you applied for other sources of County funding? If yes, please

list source(s) and amount(s). Also be sure to reflect this information on
Attachment F.

YES. We applied for, and were awarded, $9,200 from the Monroe County Sheriff's Asset
Forfeiture Fund for fiscal 2012/2013.

11. What needs or problems in this community does your agency address?

For 54 years, the Grace Jones Community Center has served the children of
hard-working and working-poor families in the Florida Keys. These families make
up the very essence of our service, construction, tourism, and fishing economy. While the
parents of our working-poor families balance two and even three jobs just to survive, the
Grace Jones Community Center provides what the State of Florida says is the highest level
of affordable day care, including skill-based development, hearty meals, and a secure
environment for at-risk children with various disadvantages. These disadvantages typically
include delayed development, isolation, and neglect.

The Grace Jones Back Packs 4 Kids program came to be because not everyone in the
Florida Keys is living the “life of paradise”. Many families who once made a decent living
in our fishing, tourism, service, and construction industries are hurting today due to our
economic recession. Many families work as many as three jobs just to make ends meet.
While these circumstances make Grace Jones’ role even more important (children learn at
the Center while their parents work), we see children who are so affected by our
poor economy that they are clearly experiencing chronic hunger. This chronic
hunger manifests itself most during the weekends when families all too often do not have
the resources to supply nutritional food to their children. In fact, this problem first came to
light when children would reflect physical weight loss on Monday mornings.

To solve this serious problem, the Grace Jones Community Center operates the Grace
Jones Back Packs 4 Kids program which, at this time, provides 250 of the neediest
students, from four different childcare providers...Grace Jones Community Center, the
Community Cooperative Day-Care Center, Kreative Kids Academy and the Inez
Martin Child Development Center with 8-10 pounds of nutritious, kid-friendly foods

each Friday to tide them over between the balanced meals they receive each weekday at
school.



12. What statistical data support the needs listed in Question #11?
(If applying for $5,000 or less, a response is not required. )

There are many websites and/or sources of information that offer accurate and timely
statistics on poverty rates. Several of these sites, including Florida Kids Count, U.S.
Census, and SAIPE show that the childhood poverty rate for the State of Florida hovers at
20%. In other words, nearly 700,000 children in the State of Florida live in poverty. In
Monroe County, most sources suggest we have about a 13.3% childhood poverty rate.
That means that one out of every seven children in Monroe County experiences hunger

throughout the year. This is appalling and unacceptable to the Grace Jones Back Packs 4
Kids stakeholders.

13. What are the causes (not the symptoms) of these problems?
(If applying for $5,000 or less, a response is not required. )

What is the cause of Monroe County’s childhood-chronic-hunger problem? In a
word, the economy!

As explained in question 12, the local and national economy has taken a terrible downturn.
While it is tempting to think these alarming facts couldn’t possibly affect our island
paradise here in Monroe County, in fact they have. The Key West Citizen ran a story about
how the Grace Jones Back Packs 4 Kids Feeding Program is actively seeking contributions

to purchase critically needed food for chronically hungry children throughout Monroe
County.

The article went on to chronicle out-of-work fisherpersons, restaurant workers, retail
workers, auto mechanics and boat mechanics; many of whom had never encountered
financial shortfalls before. Children in our daycare programs eat nutritious and filling meals
Monday through Friday in our schools and then go home to weekends of
undernourishment, dismay, unhealthy eating habits and behavioral problems.

One thing is certain. In our challenging local economy, the working-poor families who
benefit from the services provided by the Grace Jones Community Center, the Community
Cooperative Day-Care Center, Kreative Kids Academy and Inez Martin Child Development
Center need us more than ever. In fact, all of the working-poor families in Monroe County

need our collective help to properly feed and care for their children, especially over the
weekends.

14. Describe your target population as specifically as possible.

The Grace Jones Back Packs 4 Kids program is designed to target chronically hungry
children and their families wherever we can reach them.

Since our target population is predominately children of low- to moderate-income families
we focus on those parents and families unable to supply proper nutrition to their children
on weekends when school lunches are unavailable. Shockingly, children in the care of the
three Grace Jones Back Packs 4 Kids partner programs were coming to school on Monday
mornings, hungry, agitated, impatient, belligerent and when put on certified scales
showed a loss of weight since their last weighing before leaving school on Friday.



15.

16.

We reach out to these needy families and children through public speaking engagements,
newspaper editorials, PSAs, radio interviews, fundraising events, Internet, email and
through recruitment generated by our collaborative partnerships.

How are clients referred to your agency?

With each passing year of service to our chronically hungry children client referrals become
easier and more numerous. Given our long-term collaborative partnerships with Kreative
Kids Academy and Community Cooperative Day-Care Center along with our own Grace
Jones Community Center, and our six-month commitment to establish, outfit, fund and
train the Inez Martin Child Development Center the Back Packs 4 Kids program is
becoming better known to a wider population all the time. What's more, our partner
agencies are constantly approached by other agencies and individuals interested in helping
with, becoming a partner with, or receiving Grace Jones Back Packs 4 Kids services.

As we all know, word-of-mouth is highly effective throughout the Florida Keys; and the
Grace Jones Back Packs 4 Kids program is constantly promoted by board members,
individual recipients, and their families. Supporters of all types promote the program when
appearing at speaking engagements, civic groups, schools, fund raising events, local
events, radio interviews and video interviews.

Clients can contact any one of the partner facilities, or visit their websites to learn about
Grace Jones Back Packs 4 Kids. We are quickly and effectively closing the gap on needy
families unaware of the Grace Jones Back Packs 4 Kids program. Our enhanced grant
writing initiatives, expansion of our donor base and heightened events planning has also
resulted in increased referrals.

But, of course, the proof is in the numbers. We have grown this critical program to 250
children served per week in 2012. As collaborative partners are added to the Grace Jones
Back Packs 4 Kids program, the number of children served weekly will rise and fall as
existing partner agencies grow to become independent and strike out on their own and
newly added partner agencies become part of our team.

What steps are taken to be sure that prospective clients are eligible and that the
neediest clients are given priority?

All of the disadvantaged children who receive weekend child-friendly food are screened
and vetted. Approved clients (children) are from families who have been screened by
Wesley House Family Services, in Key West, who manages funds received from the Early
Learning Coalition of Miami-Dade/Monroe among others. This screening assures The
Monroe County BOCC, the HSAB and the residents of Monroe County that the recipient
families are either impoverished or very low-income working families.

In many cases, initial observation of chronic-hunger symptoms are made by staff
members and childcare professionals at any one of our partner facilities through daily
observation of the children or interviews with their parents. When clear signs of hunger
(stealing food, hoarding food, asking other children for food, misbehaving in class,
lethargy, and repeatedly asking when it is time to eat) arise, the process to determine if
that child is a qualified candidate to receive supplemental weekend food is initiated.

We are positioned to move quickly and effectively to make timely determinations and
bring hunger relief to those most in need.



17.

18.

19.

Describe any networking arrangements that are in place with other agencies.

In its stellar 54-year history of serving the children of Marathon, and Monroe County
families, the Grace Jones Community Center has established relationships with most public
and private sector businesses and entities.

The families of the children attending our partner daycare centers are involved with local
businesses as employees and patrons. For all practical purposes, there is not a day that
goes by without making contact with a Grace Jones employee, client or supporter.

We enjoy a marvelous relationship with local newspapers, magazines, printed media, radio
and TV personalities, government officials and civic organizations. We are uniquely
positioned to make our Grace Jones Back Packs 4 Kids program, as well as the generous
support of the Monroe County BOCC and HSAB, known through our PSAs, radio
interviews, public speaking engagements, fundraising events (such as National Pig Days
and Sheriff Bob Peryam’s upcoming Retirement Roast at Hawk’s Cay Resort), our website,
our partner websites and constant word-of-mouth promotion.

Sustainability of a program is a function of quality of programming, local business and
resident support, governmental support, need for the distinctive competency involved,
stability of the program, reputation and popularity of the program and agency.

The Grace Jones Back Packs 4 Kids program meets all these criteria and has the proven
ability to deliver its critical services to the people of Monroe County forever,

List all sites and hours of operation. Please note which of these sites will be using
HSAB funding.

» Grace Jones Community Center, 260 41 Street, Marathon, Florida 33050. 7 amto 6
pm Monday through Friday, year round. (will be using HSAB funds from this grant)

* Kreative Kids Academy, 4711 Overseas Highway, Marathon, Florida 33050. 7:30 am
to 5:30 am Monday through Friday. (will not be using HSAB funds from this grant)

» Community Cooperative Preschool, 550 122" St., Marathon, Florida 33050. Open
Monday through Friday. (will not be using HSAB funds from this grant)

¢ Inez Martin Child Development Center, 1100 Varela Street, Key West, Florida 33040.

Open Monday through Friday 7 am to 5:30 am. (will not be using funds from this
grant)

What financial challenges do you expect in the next two years, and how do you

plan to respond to them? (If applying for $5,000 or less, a response is not
required.)

The Grace Jones Back Packs 4 Kids program expects, and is prepared for, more lagging
economy as faced by the entire nation. We do not ignore the brutal realities which face all of

us, especially the financially strapped families searching for a safe environment and
nutritional food for their growing and at-risk children.



For fiscal 2012/2013 our single funding request for $45,000 would have otherwise been
three individual requests.

At the continued request of our funders we have approached collaborative partnership and
have brought four high-quality childcare programs together in one targeted effort to
eliminate chronic-childhood hunger among our local families.

With our enhanced fund raising activities, assistance from our partner agencies, the
continued support of our existing funders (including the HSAB), our constantly trimmed
expenses, bulk rates for food and materials, and increased exposure to new funding sources
in, and out of, the Florida Keys we are confident we will continue to meet our financial goals.

We sincerely hope our funding sources will realize the ambitious goals we have placed on
ourselves, our partners and our staff to “step up to the plate” and eliminate chronic-
childhood hunger as it affects our three partner agencies.

20. What organizational challenges do you expect in the next two years, and how do
you plan to respond to them? (for $5,000 or less, a response is not required.)

The organizational challenges faced by the Grace Jones Back Packs 4 Kids program in the
next two years are much the same as our financial challenges. Our collective goal is to
eliminate the deplorable existence chronic-childhood hunger.

The overwhelming need for this program and the program's huge success presents a
double-edge sword. Heightened need, doubled and even tripled numbers of requests and
precipitous growth have put strain on our staff, our volunteers and our compassionate
Board. This growth, however, is necessary and we have never once questioned moving
ahead.

Ours is a labor-of-love. We will not rest until no child in Monroe County falls prey
to chronic hunger.

What we learned is that we must look at the Grace Jones Back Packs 4 Kids program
globally. We truly believe that if you change one thing, you change everything. With this in
mind, we keep a close watch on the entire entity. In other words, our stellar performance
record of providing, packing, and distributing healthy and nutritious weekend food to
chronically hungry children cannot blur our responsibilities to our staff and funders.

Employee training and human resources initiatives must be kept up, along with reporting
and documentation required by our funders and supporters. We are clearly pleased with
our performance in this respect. When all the players excel, the program continues to be a
success and meets the needs and goals of all our stakeholders and recipients alike.

We are committed to maintaining this vigil-like management style until, and long after,
our goal of eliminating chronic-childhood hunger has been realized.

21. How are clients represented in the operation of your agency?

At the Grace Jones Community Center all of our service recipients are children under 18
years of age which makes the use of their photographs or names more challenging than
with adults. On the same hand, we consider the children our product, and the parents and
families of these children our clients. In many cases, and with proper waivers, we have



22,

23.

24,

25.

26.

recruited children and their families to act as representatives of Grace Jones Community
Center and our Grace Jones Back Packs 4 Kids program.

Many times as well, parents and families will become involved in volunteer activities to
further our mission through speaking engagements and hands-on activities such as helping
out with fund raisers or outside activities.

Is your agency monitored by an outside entity? If so, by whom and how often? (If
applying for $5,000 or less, a response is not required.)

The Grace Jones Community Day Care Center is monitored by a variety of local, state, and
federal agencies including Wesley House, the State of Florida Department of Children, the
state and local Departments of Health, by USDA, and by the State of Florida Department
of Education (Grace Jones has earned the coveted “Gold Seal School” from the FLDOE.

2,600 hours of program service were contributed by 225 volunteers in the last year.

Will any services funded by the County be performed under subcontract by another
agency? If so, what services, and who will perform them?

NO

What measurable outcomes do you plan to accomplish in the next funding year?
In 2012/2013 the Grace Jones Back Packs 4 Kids program intends to:

» Increase efficiency while providing healthy-weekend food to 150 unduplicated
chronically hungry children on a weekly basis.

» Develop enhanced funding opportunities through targeted foundation grant proposals
and retention of existing funding sources.

* Reduce the cost of each back pack being distributed by an initial 10%.

How will you measure these outcomes?
(If applying for $5,000 or less, a response is not required.)

The Grace Jones Back Packs 4 Kids program has been up and running for four years. We
have our reporting and record-keeping systems solidly in place. We will continue to measure
our outcomes as described above through the weekly census of children scheduled to receive

filled back packs and the actual count of back packs prepared per week at each distribution
partner,

These records are kept by the individual distribution agencies as well as cumulatively
throughout the collaborative partnership. These records and measurements are always
available to our funder/partners. The Monroe County BOCC and the HASB are always

welcome to peruse these records at any time, or through on-site visits, which we would be
honored to provide at any time.

10



27. Provide information about units of service below.
(If applying for $5,000 or less, a response is not required.)

The table below refers to the Grace Jones Back Packs 4 Kids program only, This is but one
service offered through the Grace Jones Community Center and the table displays the
projected units of service for fiscal 2012/2013 based on; one back pack filled with nutritional
weekend food and distributed to 200 unduplicated Monroe County children at a food cost of
$6.92 per unit multiplied by 52 weeks...totaling $72,000

Unit (hour, session, day, Cost per unit
Service etc.) (current year)

Healthy weekend food distributed
through the Grace Jones Back One back pack per week to 150 $9.23 per unit
Packs 4 Kids program Monroe County children $72,000 annually

28. In 300 words or less, address any topics not covered above (optional).

We respectfully appreciate this opportunity to express our personal views and to speak
candidly.

For years the battle cry among funders has been, “We want more collaboration, more bulk

purchasing of equipment, food and supplies, more aggressive negotiations with vendors and
less duplication of efforts”

The Grace Jones Board listened intently and strongly agrees.

The Grace Jones Back Packs 4 Kids program is fluid and highly flexible. We are a “work-in-
progress. Initially, we served only chronically hungry children of the Grace Jones Community
Center through this program. In 2010, we added Kreative Kids Academy in Marathon and
provided for more than100 children weekly. In 2011, we added Community Cooperative
Preschool, serving more than 150 children weekly. In 2012, we added Inez Martin Child

Development Center in Key West and rose to an unprecedented 250 children served per
week.

We supplied Inez Martin Child Development Center with 100 backpacks, paid for and delivered
food and snacks to fill these bags on a six-month agreement ending in June of 2012.

Fiscal 2012/2013 sees us maintaining our program management role with three
organizations; Grace Jones Community Center, Kreative Kids Academy and Community
Cooperative Preschool. At the end of June we may continue as benefactor to Inez Martin,
however, as of today there is no official agreement. Also, we have identified several partner
agencies in the Upper Keys, but have not established formal relationships as of today.

Our 2012/2013 HSAB request is for $45,000 of a $72,000 program budget to operate the
Grace Jones Back Packs 4 Kids program serving a population of 200 children through 3
established agencies.

We are confident that we have existing and potential funding sources available to make up
the balance of money needed to serve our existing partners. We will allow future partners
only as prudent growth and secure funding dictates.

Once again, the Grace Jones Community Center is acting as overseer/benefactor of this
critical program and submitting one-HSAB grant for three collaborative partner agencies
instead of all three submitting individual applications.

11



We are honored to be recipients of Monroe County HSAB funds and proud to be a provider of
critical weekend food to underserved and chronically hungry children.

Required Attachments

Required attachments were distributed to you as a separate document. Be sure to include these
with your application. Please note: the required attachments A through F are only available in
Microsoft Excel format. We require that you use this format, since it will automatically expand
rows, generate totals and percentages, and align figures for easier reading. Please label each
attachment with your organization name and attachment letter.

12
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ATTACHMENT A-2 Page 1of4

Minutes

Grace Jones Community Center
Board of Directors Meeting

Held on April 21, 2011

At the Grace Jones Community Center

New Business
Men’s fashion show — idea was nixed by the board members

Potential new board member John Grouten — Robin Ringemann indicated she wants to
speak with him first before bringing him to a meeting. Indicated that being on the GJ
board requires a time commitment and she wants to be sure he can make that
commitment before we invite him.

Robin Ringemann has pursued an assistant for Joann Orr. Jeannine will be handling
some of the day to day work involved in management of the grant funds which have to be
handled separately.

Maria Brandvold made a motion to present the following slate of officers:
Randy Lewis — President

Michelle Coldiron — Vice President

Melissa Grady — Secretary

Linda Mixon - Treasurer

Jo Grego seconded the motion. Vote was unanimous.

Next meeting date May 19, 2011.
Meeting was adjourned.

Respectfully submitted,

Melissa Grady - Secretary



ATTACHMENT A-2

Minutes

Grace Jones Community Center
Board of Directors Meeting

Held on April 21, 2011

At the Grace Jones Community Center

The meeting was called to order at 5:17 p.m. by Ardie Banks. Members in attendance
were Jo Grego, Maria Brandvold, Randy Lewis, Melissa Grady, Michelle Coldiron,
Jessica Hernstadt and Robin Ringemann.

Minutes - Motion by Maria Brandvold to approve the minutes of the March 16, 2011
meeting, seconded by Randy Lewis. Minutes were approved.

Financial Report — Robin Ringemann presented the financial report and copies were
provided to those in attendance. Robin indicated that the mortgage with Centennial was
now paid in full (cheers erupted from the crowd!). Robin mentioned that the financial
statements will be sent to the accountant Julio Buzzo for the annual audit.

Paypal - Melissa Grady indicated she forgot to check the Pay Pal account but would
report at the next meeting.

Directors report — Iris Coe presented the Director’s report and copies were provided to
those in attendance. Iris was happy to report that GJ received a score of 99.9% on the
Wesley House annual assessment.

0Old Business

Robin and Ardie updated the members on the HSAB grant (Human Services Advisory
Board- Monroe County) — submitted for $40,000

Ardie reported that the Eckerd Foundation has awarded GJ $25K and indicated this will
probably be the last of the Eckerd grants in the Keys.

Other pending grants are the Sheriff’s Asset Forfeiture Fund Grant ($10K), Peacock
Foundation and the United Way.

The Traditional Music Fest netted GJ around $1000. It was suggested that we do a little
more research if this venue is offered to us next year.

Robin Ringemann put the donated art work from Jan Miller on an online art auction
website however there have been no bids to date. Jo Grego volunteered to take the
donated Matt Lamm painting to a gallery in Key West.

Page 2 of 4
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April 22, 2010
Grace Jones Community Center

The meeting was called to order at 5:15 p.m. by Co-President Ardie Banks. Board members in
attendance were, Joe Orr, Maria Brandvold, Debbie Morelli, Robin Ringemann Linda Mixon and
Jo Grego . '

Pink is still on leave

Secretary Report: Debbie Morelli moved to approve the minutes with one spelling correction.
Maria seconded the motion. Minutes were approved and filled.

Treasurer Report: Joe Orr reported that the financials were complete and would be sent to the
board via e-mail because he and his wife had just returned from travel. Robin Ringemann took
the floor to talk about the Eckerd Grant money and Bank Balances. Robin reports: the balance in
our TIB operations account is $64,145.71, We hold three (3) CD’s that total approximately
$67,500.00. Given this information Robin moves to pay down our mortgage, she wants to keep
$35,000.00 in our operations account at TIB, and move the balance to Centennial Bank to pay
down principal on our mortgage.

Discussion: Maria starts the discussion by asking about the Eckerd money. We received the
$100,000.00 grant and it is in our Centennial Bank savings account waiting to be transferred to
our mortgage principal. Given that we have $109,510.00 in our savings account at Centennial
Bank. It was decided to transfer $30,000.00 from the operations account to our Savings account
at Centennial Bank, Transfer $115,510.00 to pay down the principal on our mortgage and that
would leave $24,000.00 in our savings account at Centennial Bank.

Joe Orr’s motion is then seconded my Debbie Morelli and the motion is passed.

After recent checks are applied to the principal, board Member Maria B recommended the loan is
re-amortized so that our payments are lower. The remainder of the board concurred and asked
Robin R. to follow through with that task.

Directors Report: The total number of enrollment at this time is now 73. Iris reported to the
board that we are in compliance with the health department and that our average Wesley House
yearly monitoring is 99.6%. Ms. Tara in our after school room has asked for a small projector.
She wants it to use for Power Points, backgrounds for plays and other projects for the children.
After discussion Robin motions that we get Ms. Tara a small projector that costs around $250.00
Maria seconds the motion and the motion is passed.

Iris reported that we have received donations from Mrs. Clarisse French- the great grand
daughter of Grace Jones; she has been sending $110.00 per month for the last three months.
Also, Jim and Jeannie Platt donated $500.00 and Mr. and Mrs. Ingram $250.00 in addition Mrs.
Ingram volunteers at the school during season.
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Election of Officers

Ardie submitted the slate of officers to the board for approval.
Co-Presidents: Robin Ringemann and Ardie Banks

Vice President: Michelle Coldiron

Secretary: Jo Grego

Treasure: Joe Orr

Maria makes a motion to accept the slate as presented, Debbie seconds the motion; the motion is
passed.

Old Business
We received $5000.00 from the shark tournament: thank you 7-Mile Marina

After expenses we made $150.00 at the seafood festival. BUT, we did put ourselves out there
and we were seen by the public.

New Business

Proposal of two (2) new board members: Randy Lewis, Randy came in and took a tour of the
school, we was very impressed by what he saw. Ardie reports that with his back ground in
construction; he was an electrical contractor for many years that he would be a great fit and he is
very computer savvy and might take charge of our web-site. After a brief discussion Jo Grego
moved to approve Randy as a board member and Debbie seconded the motion. The motion
passed, welcome Randy Lewis.

Mellissa Grady; with very short discussion about what a great asset it would be to have Mellissa
Jjoin our board with her background at Centennial Bank and her proven commitment to
community service a motion was made by Maria and seconded by Debbie, motion passed,
welcome Mellissa.

T-shirts: Robin is making a list of what and who needs t-shirts and Jo Grego will order them.

Ardie reported that John our grant writer has been very busy; he just submitted an application for
a large grant through HSAB. We all hope for good results.

We received a $5,000.00 anonymous donation for the back-pack program.
We received $7,750.00 from the sheriffs board; we were in the top third of grant recipients.

Sharon Silva resigned because of other obligations she did not feel she could give Grace Jones
the time she would like.

The meeting is adjourned at 6: 15p.m.
The next meeting will be May 20, 2010
Respectfully Submitted by: Jo Grego
Board Secretary

Approved by: Robin Ringemann
Co. President



ATTACHMENT B - AGENCY COMPENSATION DETAIL

Include each position in the entire agency.
Put an "X" next to each position directly related
to program for which funding is requested.

2012/2013

Grace Jones Community Center

Please round all dollar amounts to the nearest dollar: do not round FTE'S.
A 40-hour/week employee would be 1.00 FTE; a 20-hourAveek employee would be .5 FTE, etc.
Indicate whether the position is programmatic or administrative, with a "P" or "A" next to that position.

Proposed - Upcoming | Projected - Current Year
Year Ending: Ending:
10/1/2013 10/1/2012
Total Total
Compensation Compensation
__Position Title "X"| #FTE'S Package #FTE'S Package ["P" or "A"

Executive Director 1.00 59,600 1.00 57,942 (A
Teachers 11.00 373,740 11.00 366,404 |P
Maintenance Tech 1.00 30,600 1.00 30,000 |A
NOTE: None of these positions receive compensation from HSAB funds.
All HSAB funds go toward food and backpacks only.

Totals 0 13.00 463,940 13.00 454,346




ATTACHMENT C - PROFILE OF CLIENTS, CLIENT NUMBERS AND SERVICES (Performance Report)

2012
Delete or type over sample information shown. Grace Jones Community Center
Total Number of
, Clients Served | Current # of
# of Persons during most Clients
in Target recent completed; ("snapshot"”) as
List Services Here , Target Population Population Area Days/Hours fiscal year of 5/112
Marthon and
Quality After-School Children of working families in the surrounding  [Mon - Fri. 7am
Care Marathon area 800}areas to 6pm 100 100
Weekend food
Children of working-poor families in backpacks is
to whom back packs are Marthon and  |didtributed every
Weekend Food distributed from three (3) surrounding  |Friday from
Distributed in backpacks |separate locations. 2,000{areas three locations. 200 200
Unduplicated Clients for Entire Agency 200 200
(see instructions - this is not a total of the numbers above)

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED:
Please indicate number of clients served who are Monroe County residents: All Grace Jones Back Packs 4 clients are Monroe County Residents

Please list or describe achieved measurable outcomes for your target populations: Children who have been afforded nutritious weekend food have displayed less
negative behavior, fidget less during school hours, maintain healthy weights over the weekends.



ATTACHMENT D - COUNTY HSAB FUNDING BUDGET

2012

Grace Jones Back Packs 4 Kids

Show the proposed budget detail for the County HSAB funds requested.

The fotal must match with the total funding requested.

Proposed Expense Budget for

Upcoming Year Ending:
9/30/2013
Expenditures Total %
Salaries - Program 0
Payroll Taxes - Program 0
Employee Benefits - Program 0
Salaries - Administrative 0
Payroll Taxes - Administrative 0
Employee Benefits - Administrative 0
Subtotal Personnel 0 0
Postage 0
Office Supplies 0
Telephone 0
Professional Fees 0
Rent 0
Utilities 0
Repair and Maint. 0
Travel 0
Miscellaneous 0
Grants to Other Organizations 0
List others below 0
Food to fill backpacks with weekend food 0
to be distributed throughout the Florida Keys 0
by three distinct collaborative partner agencies. 36,000 100.0%
0
The total Program Budget equals $72.000 0
0
0
0
0
0
0
Total Expenses .36,000 100.0%




ATTACHMENT E - AGENCY EXPENSES

2012/201
Complete this worksheet for the entire agency. Grace Jones Community Center
Please round all amounts to the nearest dollar.

Proposed Expense Budget for | Projected Expenses for Current
Upcoming Year Ending: Year Ending:
9/31/2013 9/31/2012

Expenditures Total % Total %
Salaries - Program 361,802 56% 354,708 57%
Payroll Taxes - Program 18,098 3% 17735 3%
Employee Benefits - Program 24,440 4% 23961 4%
Salaries - Administrative 51,500 8% 50000 8%
Payroll Taxes - Administrative 2,550 0% 2,500 0%
Employee Benefits - Administrative 5,550 1% 5,442 1%
Subtotal Personnel 463,940 72% 454 346 73%
Postage 488 0% 460 0%
Office Supplies 3,544 1% 3,475 1%
Telephone 3,180 0% 3,000 0%
Professional Fees 9,384 1% 9,200 1%
Rent 0 0 0
Utilities 16,896 3% 15,940 3%
Repair and Maint. 6,058 1% 5,715 1%
Travel 159 0% 150 0%
Miscellaneous Program Expense 35,911 6% 33,878 5%
Grants to Other Organizations 0 0 0
List others below 0 0 0
School Cleaning/Laundry 2,533 0% 2,390 0%
Insurances 17,702 3% 16,700 3%
Food/Supplies Back Packs 4 Kids 72,000 1% 63,392 10%
Net Change to Assets (shown as
expense) 8,374 1% 7,900 1%
school room supplies, books, toys 2,544 0% 2,400 0%
Payroll/HR services 5216 1% 5114 1%

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0
Total Expenses |  847,929|  100% 624,060 100%
Revenue Over/(Under) Expenses 0 ' 0




ATTACHMENT F - AGENCY REVENUE
2012/2013
Complete this worksheet for the entire agency. Grace Jones Community Cel
Please round all amounts to the nearest dollar.
In-Kind will not be included in percentages or total.

Proposed Revenue Budget for Upcoming| Projected Revenue for Current Year
Year Ending: Ending:
9/31/113 9131112

Revenue Sources Cash In-Kind %-age of Total Cash In-Kind %-age of Total
Monroe County 45,000 7% 29,250 5%
Children and Fam 0% 0%
M.C. Sheriff's Dept. 9,200 1% 8,860 1%
City of Key West 0% 0%
City of Marathon 11,000 2% 11,000 2%
Village of Islamorada ; : , 0% 0%
City of Layton 0% 0%
City of Key Colony Beach 0% 0%
Client fees 205,000 32% 200,000 32%
Donations 44 804 7% 27,140 4%
Sheriff Shared Asset 0% 0%
United Way 10,000 2% 8,000 1%
List all others below 0% 0%
Wesley House 210,000 32% 190,000 30%
Nutrition Program - FHD 44,500 7% 44,500 7%
Walmart Foundation 0% 50,000 8%
Peacock Foundation 10,000 2% 10,000 2%
Episcopal Church 3,250 1% 3,250 1%
Fund Raising 53,975 8% 40,860 7%
Interest Income 1,200 0% 1,200 0%
0% 0%
0% 0%
0% 0%
0% 0%
0% 0%
0% 0%
0% 0%
0% 0%
0% 0%
0% 0%
100% : 100%

Total Revenue A 647,929 0 624,060 0
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GRACE JONES COMMUNITY CENTEER, INC.
A Not For Profit Corporation

Financial Statements with
Independent Auditors’ Report Thereon

June 30, 2011
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GRACE JONES COMMUNITY CENTER, INC.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Independent Auditors’ Report

Financial Statements:
Statement of Financial Position
Statement of Activities
Statement of Functional Expenses

Statement of Cash Flows

Notes to Financial Statements

Schedule of Financial Assistance

Independent Auditors’ Report on Compliance and
On Internal Control over Financial Reporting
Based on an audit of financial statements
Performed in accordance with Government
Auditing Standards

Independent Auditors’ Report on Compliance with
Requirements applicable to each Major Program
and Internal Control over Compliance in
accordance with OMB Circular A-133
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SMITH, BUZZI & ASSOCIATES, LLC.
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
2103 CORAL WAY, SUITE 305
MIAML FLORIDA 33134
TEL. (305) 285-2300
FAX (303) 285-2309

JULIO M. BUZZL, CPA. MEMBERS:

JOSE E. SMITH, C.P.A. AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Board of Directors of
Grace Joneg Community Center, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying statement of financial position of Grace
Jones Community Center, Inc., (the “Center’) (a non-profit organization) as of
June 30, 2011, and the related statements of activities and changes in net
assets, functional expenses and cash flow for the year then ended. These
financial statements are the responsibility of the Center’s management. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on
our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted 1in the United States of America, Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, and the provisions of
Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, “aAudits of States, Local
Governments and Nonprofit Organizations”. Those standards and OMB Circular A-
133 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An
audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as
well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe
that our azudit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

s described in Note 1, these financial statements were prepared on the
cecounting basis used for income tax purposes, which is a comprehensive basis
£

A
a
of accounting other than generally accepted accounting principles.
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In our opinion, based on our audit and the report of other auditors, the
financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all wmaterial
respects, the financial position of Grace Jones Community Center, Inc. as of
June 30, 2010, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the
vear then ended in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued a report
dated August 24, 2011 on our consideration of Grace Jones Community Center,
Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting and our tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations contracts and grants.

@

S, gy ¢ Awsociatia, 1LE,

August 24, 2011
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GRACE JONES COMMUNITY CENTER, INC.
Statement of Financial Position

June 30, 2011

Agsets
Cash and cash equivalents S 108,353
Cash regtricted 69,566
Assets restricted to investment in
property and eguipment 1,512,033
Other assets
Deposits S0
Prepaid expenses 1,658
Total Assets 51,691,700
Liabilities and Net Assets
Deferred support o 50,000
Long Term Debt
Note payable -
Net Assets
Unrestricted 1,641,700
Temporarily restricted — N
Total Net Assets 1,641,700

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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GRACE JONES COMMUNITY CENTER, INC.
Statement of Activities and Changes in Net Assets

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011

Temporarily
Unrestricted Restricted Total
Dperations Qperations Operations
Support and revenue:
Contributions including in-kind 3 86,240 - 86,240
Grants 302,151 - 302,151
Tultion 208,252 - 209,252
Interest income 1,217 - 1,217
Fundraising 40,662 - 40,662
Other income 4,158 - 4,158
Total support and revenue 643,680 - 643,680
Expenses:
Program gervices 503,522 - 503,522
Support services 101,858 - 101, 858
Other expenses - - -
605,380 - 605,380
Changes in Net Assets 38,300 - 38,300
Net assets, beginning of vyear 1.603.400 - 1,603,400
Net assets, end of year $1.641.,.70 = 1.,.641,700

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

4
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GRACE JONES COMMUNITY CENTER, INC.
Statement of Functional Expenses

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011

Program Support
Expenses Expenses

Salaries and Related Expenses:

Salaries $ 362,023 -

Payroll taxes, fees and expenses 37,329 - - N

399,352

Direct Program Expenses:
Educational supplies 5,015 -
Food and food supplies

72,941

77,956

Facility Expenses:

Fire alarm 378 -

Interest expense 8,008 -

Repairs and supplies 8,320 ~

Trash removal 2,597 ~

Electric 5,209
Water 1,702 -
26,214 -
General Expenses:

Auto and travel - 110
Insurance - 16,539
Professional fees - 8,700
Depreciation - 46,594
Fundraising expense - 8,374
Office expenses - 17,412
Permit and filing fee - 666
Postage - 456
Printing - 45
Telephone — - 2,962
N - 101,858
Total Expenses $..503,522 101,858

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

LA
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GRACE JONES COMMUNITY CENTER,
Statement of Cash Flows

For the Year Ended June 30,

Cash flows from Operating Activities:
Change in net assets

Adjustments to reconcile change in net
assets to net cash provided by operating
activities:

Depreciation

Increase in prepaid expenses
Decrease in accounts pavyable
Decrease in deferred income

Net adjustments

Cash provided by Operating Activities

Cash flows from Financing Activities:
Mortgage repayments

Cash used by Financing Activities

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents, at beginning

of vyear

Cash and cash equivalents, at end of year

Supplementary Disclosures:

Interest paid during the vear

Taxes paid during the vear

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

6

S 38,300

46,594
(1,658)
(1,620)

50,000

93,316

131,616

(96,560)
(96,560}

35,056

142,863

$.177,919
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GRACE JONES COMMUNITY CENTER, INC.
Notes to Pinancial Statements

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

a) Organization

Grace Jones Community Center, Inc. (“the Center”) is a nonprofit
organization that provides low-cost day care in Marathon, Florida. It is
a 501(c)3 organization. It was organized in late 1985 and commenced

operations during May 1986 as a community sponsored day care center.
User fees are charged based upon parental income according to State
Health and Rehabilitation Services guidelines.

b} Basisg of Presentation

The Center’s financial statements have been prepared on the income tax

{cash) Dbasis of accounting and in conformity with the standards
promulgated by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants.
Net assets and revenues, expenses, gains, and losses are classified
based on the existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions.
Accordingly, net assets of the Center and changes therein are classified
and reported as follows:

¢ Temporarily restricted net assets - Net assets subject to donor-
imposed stipulations that may or will be met, whether by actions of
the Center and/or the passage of time. When a restriction expires,
temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted
net assets and reported in the statement of activities as net assets
released from restrictions.

* Permanently restricted net asgets - Net assets subject to donor-
imposed stipulations that they be maintained permanently by the
Center. Generally, the donors of these assetrs permit the Center to

use all or part of the income earned on any related investments for
general or specific purposes.

The primary sources of revenue for the Center consist of grants from
governmental agencies which, absent a specific restriction by the grantor,
are considered to be available for unrestricted use, and tuition fees.
Grant revenue includes only that portion of the grant that was earned
pricr to the statement of financial position date. All grant funds
received as of the statement of financial position date which are
considered to be applicable to future periods are reflected as deferred
income on the Statement of Financial Position.



1.

ATTACHMENT G Page 10 of 20

GRACE JONES COMMUNITY CENTER, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - (Cont.)

b) Basis of Presentation - (Cont.)
The costs of providing the various programs and other activities have
been detailed in the accompanying Statement of Activities.
Salaries and other expenses which are associated with specific program
are charged directly to that program. Salaries and other expenses which
benefit more than one program are allocated to the various programs
based on the relative costs incurred. Administrative and other support
expenses are allocated to the various programs based on each program’s
salary expense.

«} Assets Restricted to Investment in Furniture and Egquipment
Assets restricted to Investment in Furniture and Equipment are stated at
cost and include expenditures for improvements and betterment which
substantially increase the useful lives of the assets.
Donated furniture and equipment with values in excess of $1,000
represent “in-kind” donations to the Center from private organizations
and are recognized as support when received.
Depreciation is computed on the straight-line method over the estimated
useful life of the assets, which is principally five (5) vears.
Maintenance and repairs are charged to operation as incurred.

d} Contributions

Contributions are considered unrestricted unless otherwise stated by
donoxr. Restricted donations are initially recorded as temporarily
restricted net assets. When a donor restriction expires or purpose of
restriction is accomplished. Temporarily restricted net assets are
reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement of
activities as net assets released from restrictions.
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GRACE JONES COMMUNITY CENTER, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011

Summary of Siognificant Accounting Policies - (Cont.)

e} Restricted Revenues Received, Related Program Expense
and Deferred Support

Contract revenues presented in the statement of activities are
principally cost reimbursement contracts and are stated at amounts
equivalent to the program expenses incurred. Related program expenses
incurred in excess of contract revenue received on cost reimbursement
contracts are reflected as receivables from governments, to the extent
realizable, on the statement of financial position. Contract receipts
in excess of related program expenses are deferred and recognized as

revenue in the period in which the matching program expenses is
incurred.

Donated materials are recorded at fair value on the date of donation as

unrestricted support. Donated services have not been reflected in the
financial statements. The impact of those services upon the financial
statements is wunknown as there is no cobjective basis available to
measure the wvalue of such services. However, because recognition of

donated services ag revenue would also involve recognition of
corresponding expenses, there would be no effect on the net assets.

£} Income Taxes

The Center was organized as a non-profit organization and has received
exemption under the provisions of Section 501(c)(3) of the TInternal
Revenue Code. Accordingly, no provision for income taxes is provided for
in the accompanying financial statements.

g} Allocation of Common Expenses

Certain common expenses which benefit more than one program are allocated
based on estimates of time of employees involved and on percentages of

assets wutilized, and to the extent permitted in the funding source
contracts.

h} Cash and Cash Egquivalents

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Center considers all cash
and other highly liquid investments with initial wmaturities of three
months or less to be cash equivalents.

9
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GRACE JONES COMMUNITY CENTER, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011

Summary of Significant Accounting Policieg - (Cont.)

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally
accepted accounting principles regquires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures.
Aecordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

Long-Lived Assets

The Center reviews the carrying value of its long lived assets for
possible impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate
that the carrying amount of the assets may not be recoverable. No
adjustment has been provided for in the financial statements.

summary of Punding, Accounts Receivable and Deferred Support

The Center is funded through grants and contracts from various funding
sources. The following summarizes major grant activity for the vear ended
June 30, 2011.

Award Support
Wesley House Title 20 - Day Care $ 199,520 199,520
Food Grants 44,348 44,348
Monroe County BOCC 34,301 34,301
Other 1,999 1,999
Monroe County Sheriff Grant 7,731 7,731
Episcopal Diocese Grant 3,252 3,252
City of Marathon 11,000 11,000

Grant and contract fees for the year ending June 30, 2011 amounted to
$302,151. At June 30, 2011 contracts and other receivable amounted to $-0-.
During June 2011, the Center received a $50,000 grant from Walmart that
represents deferred support at June 30, 2011

10
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GRACE JONES COMMUNITY CENTER, INC.
Notes tco Financial Statements

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011

3. Assets Restricted to Investment in Propertv and Equipment

Property and equipment, at cost, and accumulated depreciation are
summarized as follows at June 30, 2011:

Building and improvements $1,515,198
Furniture and fixtures 6,176
Playground eguipment 155,526
Lease improvements 21,020
Total costs 1,697,820

Less accumulated depreciation {185,887)
$1,512,033

Depreciation expense for the vear ended June 36, 2011 amounted to $46,594.

In November 2004, the School Board gave the Center a quitclaim deed to the
property from which they had been operating, which consisted of land and a

building. The property was recorded on the balance sheet at estimated
fair market value.

4. Note Pavable

On June 25, 2007 the Center entered into a note payvable agreement with a
local bank. This agreement was for a $451,980.55 real estate loan. The
note payable currently carries interest at 6.75% per annum. Monthly
payments of $650.35 are required. Loan was repaid during fiscal 2011.

Balance outstanding at June 30, 2011 amounted to 50. Interest expense for
2011 was $8,088.

5. Non-monetary Transactions

A substantial number of unpaid volunteers have made a significant
contribution of their time to develop the Center’s programs, principally in
building wmaintenance and administration. The value of thig contributed
time is not reflected in these financial statements since it is not
susceptible to objective measurement or valuation.

11
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GRACE JONES COMMUNITY CENTER, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011

Commitments and Contingencies

The costs and unexpended funds reflected in the accompanying financial
statements relating to government funded programs are subject to audit by
the respective governmental agencies (funding sources). The possgible
disallowance by the related governmental agencies of any item charged to
the program or request for the return of any unexpended funds cannot be
determined at this time. ©No provision, for any liability that may result,
has been made in the financial statements.

12
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GRACE JONES COMMUNITY CENTER, INC.

Schedule of Financial Assistance
{Single Audit)

For the Year Ended June 30,

Program Title

Government /Other Contracts:

Early Learning Coalition of
Miami-Dade/Monroe
Florida Department of Health -
Child Care Food Program
City of Marathon
Monroe County Board of County Commissioners
Monroe County Sheriff’s Office -~
Forfeiture Fund
Episcopal Dioccese Grant
Other grants

Total

CFDA #

2011

Revenue
Recoagnized

$ 199,520

44,348
11,000
34,301

7,731
3,252
1,999

Expenditure

199,520

44,348
11,000
34,301

7,731

3,252
1,899

L PR -
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SMITH, BUZZI & ASSOCIATES, LLC.
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
2103 CORAL WAY. SUITE 305
MIAML, FLORIDA 33134
TEL. (305) 285-2300
FAX (305) 285-2309

JULIO ML BUZZE, CPA. MEMBERS:

JOSE E. SMITH, C.PA. AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’' REPORT ON COMPLIANCE AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL
OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING BASED ON AN AUDIT OF
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To the Board of Directors of
Grace Jones Community Center, Inc.:

We have audited the financial statements of Grace Jones Community Center,
Inc. (the “Center”) as of and for the vear ended June 30, 2011 and have issued
our report thereon dated August 24, 2011. We conducted our audit in accordance
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America
and Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the
United States.

Compliance

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Center’s financial
statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulationsg, contracts and grants,
noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the
determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion
on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit and,
accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests
disclosed no instances of ncncompliance that are required to be reported under
Government Auditing Standards.

Internal Control Qver Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the Center’s internal
control over financial reporting in order to determine our auditing procedures
for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial gtatements and not
to provide assurance on the internal control over financial reporting. Our
consideration of the internal control over financial reporting would not
necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control over financial
reporting that might be material weaknesses. A material weakness is a

14
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condition in which the design or operation of one or more of the internal
control components does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that
misstatements in amounts that would be material in relation to the financial
statements being audited may occur and not be detected within a timely period
by employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions. We
noted no matters involving the internal control over financial reporting and
its operation that we consider to be reportable conditions as defined above.

This report is intended for the information of the Center’'s Board of
Directors, management, and officials of applicable federal and state agencies.
However, 1if this report is a matter of public record, its distribution is not
limited.

ot f Adsociota 1L

August 24, 2011
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SMITH, BUZZI & ASSOCIATES, LLC.
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
2103 CORAL WAY, SUITE 305
MIAMI, FLORIDA 33134
TEL. (305) 285-2300
FAX (305) 285-2309

JULIO M. BUZZL CPA. MEMBLERS:

JOSE E.SMITH, CPA. AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH
REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TC EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND INTERNAL
CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE
WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133

To the Board of Directors of
Grace Jones Community Center, Inc.:

Compliance

We have audited the compliance of Grace Jones Community Center, Inc. (the
"Center”) with the types of compliance requirements described in the U.S.
Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement
that are applicable to each of its major federal programs for the year ended
June 30, 2011. The Organization’s major federal programs are identified in the
accompanying schedule of federal and State financial assistance. Compliance
with the requirements of laws, regulaticns, contracts and grants applicable to
each of its major federal programs is the responsibility of the Center’s
management . Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Center’s
compliance based on our audit.

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable
to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133 audits of
States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and
OMB  Circular A-133 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on
a major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence about the Center’'s compliance with those requirements and
performing such other procedures as we considered necesgsary in the
circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasconable bagis for our
opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal determination on Grace Jones
Community Center, Inc.’s compliance with those regquirements.

16
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In our opinion, the Center complied, in all material respects, with the
requirements referred to above that are applicable to each of its major
federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2011.

Internal Control Over Compliance

The management of the Center is responsible for establishing and maintaining
effective internal control over compliance with requirements of laws,
regulations, contracts and grants applicable to federal programs. In planning
and performing our audit, we considered the Center’s internal control over
compliance with requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a
major federal program in order to determine our auditing procedures for the
purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance and to test and report on
internal control over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A~133.

Our consideration of the internal control over compliance would not
necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control that might be
material weaknesses. A material weakness is a condition in which the design
or operation of one or more of the internal control components does not reduce
to a relatively low level the risk that noncompliance with applicable
requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants that would be material
in relation to a major federal program being audited may occur and not be
detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course of
performing their assigned functions. We noted no matters involving the
internal control over compliance and its operation that we consider to be
material weaknesses.

This report 1is intended for the information of the Center’'s Board of
Directors, management, and officials of applicable federal and state agencies.
However, if this is a wmatter of public record, its distribution is not
limited.

Dt gy ¢ Awediatia, 1L

August 24, 2011
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d92632876 4 0/04/2011 1 16 PM ATTACHMENT H  Page 1 of 23

. w OMB No 15450047
Form 990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax ———Z—OQTOJL_

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a){1} of the Internal Revenue Code (except biack lung

Department of the Treasury benefit trust or private foundation) " Open to Public
internal Revenue Setvice P The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements Inspection
A__For the,2010 calendar year, or tax year beginning 07 /01/10  and ending 06/30/11

B Check f appicable §C Name of organuzation D Employer identification number
D fddress change GRACE JONES COMMUNITY CENTER, INC.

fj Name change Doing Business As 59-2632876

E} il retum Number and street {or P O box f mail 15 not delivered 1o street address) Roomisutte E Telephone number

s 230 41S8T STREET

B Termmated City or town, state or country, and ZIP + 4

[ ] Amendedretn | _MARATHON FL 33050 G Gross recenptss 643,680
[] Application pending F Name and address of pnncipal officer H{a) 1s ths a group retum for afles? D Yes @ No

H{b} Are all affliates included?

| Taxexemptstatus X 501(c)3) | | 501(c) ( ) dnsertno) | | 4947aX)or | | 527

D Yes D No

If "No," attach & Iist (see mstructions)

J__Wabsite, » N/ A H{c) Group exemption number
K __Form of orgamization X} Corporation m Trust m Association m Other P IL Year of formation }M State of legal domicile

~Partl = Summary

1 Brefly describe the orgamization's mission or most significant activities-
@ DAYCARE FACILITY
@ .
3 2 Check this box b[j if the organization discontinued 1ts operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets
o 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) 3 10
2| 4 Number of ndependent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, hine 1b) 410
§ § Total number of ndwiduals employed in calendar year 2010 (Part V, line 2a) 5 15
g 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary} 6
7aTotal unrelated business revenue from Part Vill, column (C), line 12 . 7a
b Net unrelated business taxable mcome from Form 980-T, ine 34 7b 0
Prior Year Current Year
@ | 8 Contributions and grants (Part \ ) 460,173 392,549
% 9 Program service revenue (Part Viil, e ‘L% 250,204 249,914
3| 10 investment income (Part VI, col mnl(A). lines 3, 4, nczﬁ) Q 3,348 1,217
x 11 Cther revenue {(Part VIli, column {AD mes@ﬁé& gc,"?gc, })c‘ an 2}
12_Total revenue — add lines 8 throudtfil | (must equal Part Vill, coldin (A), ne 12 713,725 643,680
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (PartX<6 SimaA), “ma& L_’_
14 Benefits pard to or for members (Part | égcﬁﬂﬂg Af;m”r@) =
@ | 18 Salanes, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), fines 5-10) 404,124 399,352
21 16aProfessional fundraising fees (Part 1X, column (A), line 11e)
g- b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) B 8,374 : i : 2
W1 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), fines 11a~11d, 11f~24f) 193,679 206,028
18 Total expenses. Add fines 1317 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 597,803 605,380
12 _Revenue less expenses Subtract hne 18 from ine 12 115,922 38,300
© § Beanning of Current Year End of Year
%2 20 Total assets (Part X, ine 16) 1,701,580 1,691,700
T3 21 Total liabiliies (Part X, hne 26) ) ) 98,180 50,000
=& 22 Netassets or fund balances Subtract line 21 from line 20 1,603,400 1,641,700
Partll°  Signature Block
Under penaltes of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belef, s
true, citect, and complete Declaration of preparer {other than officer) 1s based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.
S‘ R; } i B 09 \ e 3 I’
gan < Sigyatpre of pi Date
Herere ’ (j mm (MAXN’V\J - £ é?f‘)//
—~ Type or prnt name and tile . / v
) LZD Print/Type preparer’s name Preparers 5{; ] Date Check D it} PTIN
Paid /s‘ 10/04 /11 self-employed
Pmpa‘%" Frmsrame  » Smith, Buzzi & iates, LLC ErmsEIND 80-06319365
Use Ofily 2103 Coral Way Sujte 305
Fum's address b Miami, ¥, 33145 Phone no 305-285'2300
May (Eé IRS discuss this retum with the preparer shown above? (see instruchons) (}a Yes | | No

gurﬁberwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.
AA

Form 990 (2010)

N

[



592632876 ¥0/04/2011 1 16 PM ATTACHMENT H Page 2 of 23

Form 990 (2010) GRACE JONES COMMUNITY CENTER, INC. 59-2632 B76 Page 2
Partlil  Statement of Program Service Accomplishments ]
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part Iil e

1 Brefly describe the organization's mission:

DAYCARE FACILITY

2 Did the orgamzation undertake any significant program services dunng the year which were not histed on the
prior Form 990 or 890-E2? . D Yes @ No
If "Yes,” descnibe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organizabion cease conducting, or make significant changes in how 1t conducts, any program
services? . D Yes @ No
if "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O

4 Describe the exempt purpose achievements for each of the organization's three largest program services by expenses. Section
501(c)(3} and 501(c)(4) organizations and section 4947{(a)(1) trusts are requred to report the amount of grants and allocations to
others, the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code ) (Expenses § 503,522 including grants of$ } (Revenue $ )
DAYCARE FACILITIES. FOR LOW INCOME PARENTS

4b (Code: 1 {Expenses § including grants of$ } (Revenue § 3

4c (Code }{Expenses $ ncluding grants of$ } (Revenue $ }

4d Other program services. {Descnbe n Schedule 0 )
(Expenses $ including grants of$ } {(Revenue $ )
4e_Total program service expenses P 503,522

DAA Form 990 (2010)
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Form 990 (2010) GRACE JONES COMMUNITY CENTER, INC. 59-26 32876 Page 3
PartlV___Checklist of Required Schedules
* Yes | No
1 s thevorganization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule A ) 11 X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? (see nstructions)
3 Dd the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or n opposition to
candidates for public office? if “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part! 3
4 Section 501(c){3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activiies, or have a section 501(h)
election in effect durnng the tax year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part il 4 X
§ Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5). or 501{c)6) organization that receves membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19% If “Yes,” complete Schedule C,
Part il ] ) , ) 5 X
§ D the orgamization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts where donors have
the night to prowide advice on the distnbution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? if “Yes,”
compiete Schedule D, Part | ) ) ) 8 X
7 D the orgamization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part Ii 7 X
8  Dud the organization maintan coflections of works of art, tustorical freasures, or other similar assets? If “Yes,"
complete Schedule D, Part Ill 8 X
8 Dud the organization report an amount in Part X, ine 21; serve as a custodian for amounts not hsted i Part
X, or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit reparr, or debt negotation services? If “Yes,"
complete Schedule D, Part IV g X
10 Did the orgamzation, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in term, permanent, or quasi-
endowments? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part vV 10 X
11 Ifthe organization's answer to any of the following questions s “Yes,” then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
Vil VIIL IX, or X as applicable
a Did the orgamization report an amount for fand, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 If "Yes,"
complete Schedule D, Part Vi 11a] X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments—other secunties in Part X, ine 12 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, hne 167 if "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Vi 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, ine 13 that 1s 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, ine 162 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Vil 1ic X
d D the orgaruzation report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, ine 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other habiiies n Part X, line 257 If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X 11e X
f  Dud the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's hability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)7 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11f X
12a Did the orgarization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Parts X!, XII, and Xilt 12al X
b Was the organization included in consohdated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? if "Yes,” and if
the orgaruzation answered "No™ to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts X, X, and Xlil 15 optional 12b X
13 Is the organization a school desenbed in section 170(b){1)A}n)? If "Yes," complete Schedule E 13 X
14a Did the organization mamtam an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a X
b [hd the orgamization have aggregate revenues or expenses of mare than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundrasing,
business, and program senvice activiies outside the United States? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F , Parts L and IV 14b X
15 Dud the organization report on Part IX, column (A), ine 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any
organization or entity located outside the United States? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts I} and IV 15 X
16 Dud the organization report on Part 1X, column (A}, hne 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance
to individuals located outside the United States? If “Yes," complete Schedule F, Paris Il and IV 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part X, column (A), ines 6 and 11e? if "Yes,” complete Schedute G, Part | (see instructions) 17 X
18  Dud the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VIll, ines 1¢ and 8a? if "Yes " complete Schedule G, Part i 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15.000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VHII, line 9a7
if "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part il . . 19 X
20a Dud the organization operate one or more hospitals? If *Yes,” complete Schedule H 20a X
b 1f"Yes" to line 20a, did the orgarization attach its audited financial statements to this retum? Note. Some
Form 990 filers that operate one or more hospials must attach audited financial statements (see nstructions) 20b
Form 980 (2010)

DAA
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Form 990 (2010) GRACE JONES COMMUNITY CENTER, INC. 59- 2632876 Page 4
PartlV __ Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
21 D the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to governments and organizatons
n the United States on Part IX, column {(A), line 17 1f "Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts | and |i ) 21
22 Dud the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States
on Part IX, column (A), line 27 If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts | and 11} 22 X

23 Did the orgamization answer “Yes” to Part VII, Section A, lne 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization’s current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If "Yes,” complete Schedule J 23 X

24a Dud the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was tssued after December 31, 20027 I *Yes,” answer lines 24b

through 24d and complete Schedule K 1f “No," go to line 25 ) 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary perniod exception? 24b
¢ Dud the organization mantan an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any tme duning the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? ) 24¢
d Did the organization act as an “on behalf of' 1ssuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? . 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the orgamization engage in an excess benefit transaction
with a disqualified person durning the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part | 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a d;sq'uahﬁed person in a pnor
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prnior Forms 990 or 990-E27

if "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part | ) ) 25b X
26 Was aloan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highly compensated employee, or
disqualfied person outstanding as of the end of the organization’s tax year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part |} 26 X

27 Dud the organization provide a grant or other assistance 1o an officer, director, trustee, key employee,
substantial contnbutor, or a grant selection committee member, or to a person related to such an individual?
if"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part Il . ) ) 27 X

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L,
Part IV instructions for apphcable fiing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions).

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV . 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete
Schedule L, Part v ) 28b X
¢ Anentty of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a famidy member thereof)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? if “Yes " complete Schedule L, Partiv 28¢ X
29 Dud the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? if “Yes,” complete Schedule M 29 X
30 Dud the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M 30 X
31 Did the organization hquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If *Yes,” complete Schedule N,
Part | . 31 X
32 [xd the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule N, Part Ii 32 X
33 Dud the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301 7701-2 and 301.7701-37 if “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part | 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? f "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Parts I,
IV, and V, ling 1 . 34 X
35 Is any related organization a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 35 X
a Dud the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? I "Yes," complete Schedule R,
Part V, line 2 ) D Yes @ No
36 Section 501{c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-chantable
refated organization? if “Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V. line 2 36 X
37 Did the orgarization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that 1s not a related organization
and that is treated as a parinership for federal income tax purposes? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R,
Part Vi 37 X
38 D the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations n Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11 and
197 Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O 381 X
Form 990 (2010)
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Form 990 (2010) GRACE JONES COMMUNITY CENTER, INC. 59- 2632876 Page §
PartV  Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part V [
N Yes | No
1a  Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096, Enter -0- if not applicable ia
Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- f not apphicable 1b
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and
reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? . 1c X
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 2a | 15
b if at least one 1s reported on line 2a, did the orgamzaton file all required federal employment tax returns? 26 | X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file. (see instructions)
3a Dnd the orgamzation have unrelated business gross ncome of $1,000 or more during the year? 3a X
b if*Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? if *No," provide an explanation in Schedule O 3b
4a Atany time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authonty
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
account)? ) 4a X
b If*Yes," enter the name of the foreign country W .
See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 80-22 1. Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts
Sa Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any ime duning the tax year? 5a X
Dd any taxable party notify the organization that it was oris a party to a prohibited tax shelter transachon? ) 5b X
¢ f*Yes" to hine 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T% 5¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible? . Ba X
b If“Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contnbutions or
gifts were not tax deductible® &b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a D the orgamzaton receve a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods A
and services provided to the payor? 7a
b If"Yes," did the orgamization notfy the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? 7b
¢ Dud the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was
required to file Form 82827 7c
d if“Yes,” ndicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year l 7d ] X
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premwuims on a personal benefit contract? 7e
f Did the organization, duning the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 7t
g If the organization received a contribution of qualfied mtellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? 7
h  if the orgamization received a contnbution of cars, boats, arplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 7h
8  Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 508(a}(3) supporting B
organizations. Did the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsonng
organization, have excess business holdings at any time during the year? 8
9  Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the organization make any taxable distnbutions under section 49667 9a
b Did the organization make a distnbubon to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? . 9b
10 Section 501(c){7) organizations. Enter
a Imtiation fees and capital contnbutions mcluded on Part Vil bine 12 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIll, fine 12, for public use of club facilities 10b
11 Section 501({c)(12) organizations. Enter
a Gross mcome from members or shareholders 11a
b Gross income from other sources {Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
aganst amounts due or received from them.) 11b .
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. is the organization filing Form 9980 in ieu of Form 10417 12a
b if"Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued dunng the year l 12b f
13 Section 501(c){29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed fo issue qualfied health plans in more than one state? 13a
Note. See the nstructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization 1s required to maintain by the states in which
the organization 1s hicensed to issue qualified health plans 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reserves on hand 13¢
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanming services dunng the tax year? 14a X
b _If"Yes " has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No,” provide an explanation in Schedule O 14b

DAA Form 990 (2010
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Form 990 (2010) GRACE JONES COMMUNITY CENTER, INC. 59- 2632876 Page 6
PartVI  Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a
"No" response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule
. O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part vi X
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
ta  Enter the number of voling members of the goveming body at the end of the tax year . 1a | 10 '
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent | O N
2 Did any officer, director, rustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with . A
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? _ . 2
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customanily performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3
4  Did the organization make any significant changes fo its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? . 4
5 D the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organizabion's assets? 5
€  Does the organization have members or stockholders? 6
7a Does the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who may elect one or more members
of the governing body? . . 7a
b Are any decisions of the governing body subject to approval by members, stockholders, or other persons? 7b
8  Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or wntten actions undertaken durnng
the year by the following

a The governing body? ) 8a | X
b Each committee with authornty to act on behalf of the governing body? . 8b | X
8 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee histed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization's mailing address? If “Yes,” provide the names and addresses in Schedule O 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code,)
Yes | No
10a Does the organization have lacal chapters, branches, or affiliates? . 10a X
b if*Yes,” does the organization have wntten policies and procedures governing the activiies of such
chapters, affihates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with those of the orgamization? 10b
11a Has the organization provided a copy of trus Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the
form? ) 1ta| X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990, "j o A
12a Does the orgamzation have a wntten conflict of interest policy? If *No," go to line 13 12al X
b Are officers, directors or trustees, and key employees required o disclose annually interests that could give
nse to conflicts? ) ) 12} X
¢ Does the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? if “Yes,”
descrbe in Schedule O how this 1s done 12¢; X
13 Does the organization have a written whistleblower policy? 131 X
14 Does the orgaruzabion have a wntten document retention and destruction policy? 14 X
15 D the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by .
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and deciston” I Y S
a The organization's CEQ, Executive Drrector, or top management official . 1521 X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization 15b X

f*Yes" to ine 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (See instructions.}
16a Did the orgarzation invest i, contnbute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with a taxable entity duning the year?

b f"Yes,” has the orgamization adopted a wnitten policy or procedure requirng the orgamzation to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and taken steps to safeguard the o
organization’s exempt status with respect to such arrangements? 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 1s required to be filed B FL

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make s Forms 1023 {or 1024 if apphcable), 990, and 990-T {501(c){3)s only) available
for public inspection Indicate how you make these available. Check alf that apply
m Own website B Another's website D Upon request

19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how}, the orgamization makes its governing documents, conflict of interest policy,
and financial statements available to the publc

20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the
organization » JO ANN ORR

16a X

DAA Form 990 2010
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ATTACHMENT H Page 7 of 23

Form 990 (2010) GRACE _JONES COMMUNITY CENTER, INC. 59-2632876

Page 7
' Part Vil

Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees,
and Independent Contractors
._Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part ViI [
Section A, Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.
® List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardiess of amount of
compensation. Enter -0~ in columns (D), (E), and (F} if no compensation was paid ’
o List all of the orgamization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee.”
» List the organizabon's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC} of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.
o List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who receved more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations
« List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, n the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
orgamization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related orgamzations
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees, officers; key employees; hughest
compensated employees, and former such persons
X| Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organizations compensated any current officer, director, or trustee
{A} (B} ) D) (E) (F)

Name and Title

Average Position (check all that apply Reportable Reportabkef Esnmale%
hours per oy compensation compensation from amount o
week SHEEE] 2133 ¢ from related other

{desoribe  |ZZ1 E | B 1o |23 é the organizations compensation
hours for 2l & = g i orgamization {(W-2/1099-MISC} from the
related 2= 3 & I®8 {(W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations | =1 = FREE and related
in Schedule & s @ o orgamizalions
o) g g
Fg
(1 SEE SCHEDULE ATTACHED
0.00 0 0 0

2

&)

@

{5)

{8)

)

8

{9}

(10}

1

(12)

{(13)

(14)

(15

{18

DAA Form 990 (2010)
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Form 990 (2010) GRACE JONES COMMUNITY CENTER, INC. 59 -2632876 Page 8
Part VII.  Section A, Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees {continued)
(A) {B) <) D) {E) {F}
Name and Title Average Position (check all that apply Reportable Reportable Estmated
hours per Py s g e compensaton compensation from amount of
week a2 g @138 @ from related other
(descnbe  1S=} 215 |5 sl 3 the orgaruzations compensation
hours for el 2113 gal & orgamization (W-2/1098-MISC) from the
related a8 2 T ey (W-2/1099-MiSC) organization
orgamzations =4 s -§ and related
n Schedule e *1 % organizations
Q) ® § o
2
(17
{18}
{19}
{20}
{21}
{22}
{23}
(24)
{25)
(26)
(27}
(28}
ib  Sub-total | 4
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part Vi, Section A >
d_ Total {add lines 1b and 1¢) >
2 Total number of indmiduals (including but not limited to those listed above} who received more than $100,000 in
reportable compensation from the organization #0
Yes | No
3 Dd the orgaruzation hist any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated '
employee on line 1a? if “Yes," complete Schedule J for such indwidual 3 X
4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and refated orgamizations greater than $150,0007 If "Yes,” complete Schedule J for such :
individual 4 X
5  Dud any person iisted on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such person 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization.
(A} (B} {C)
Name and business address Descoption of services Compensation
2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not mited to those histed above} who
recerved more than $100,000 in compensation from the organization » o :
DAA Form 990 (2010
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Form 990 (2010) GRACE JONES
Part Vill

ATTACHMENT H

COMMUNITY CENTER, INC. 59-2632876

Page 9 of 23

Page 9

Statement of Revenue

{A)
Total revenue

(B)
Related or
exempt
function
revenue

{C}
Unrelated
busmess
revenue

(D)
Revenue
excluded from tax
under sections
512, 513, or 514

and other similar amounts

- 2 O O o

o - + ]

Federated campaigns
Membership dues
Fundraising events
Related orgamizations
Government grants (contributions)

All other contributions, gifls, grants,
and simdar amounts nolincluded above

1a
1b
1c
1d
1

1f
Noncash conlnbutions meluded w lmes 1a-1f  $
Total. Add lines 1a—1f

»

392,549 .

392,549

Program Service Reveniud C""t'ib"ﬁ“‘?sr.?ms» grants

2a

wkﬂ-‘.mc&o:r

TUITION

Busn. Code] .

209,252

209,252

FUNDRALSING

40,662

40,662

All other program service revenue

Total. Add hines 2a-2f »

249,914

Other Revenue

L2 -3

8a

Sa

10a

b Less costof goods sold b

Investment income (including dividends, interest,
and other similar amounts) >

1,217

1,217

income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceedw

Royalues »

{1} Real (1) Personal

Gross Rents
Less rental exps

Rental me or {foss
Net rental income or (loss)

Gross amount fro {1) Secunitres
sales of assels
other than mventorg

Less costar other
basis & sales exps
Gam or (loss
Net gan or (loss)

{11} Other

Gross income from fundraising events
{not ncluding $

of coniributions reported on hne 1c)
See Part 1V, line 18 a
Less direct expenses b
Netincome or (loss) from fundraising events

Gross tncome from gaming activities,
See Part IV, hine 19 a
Less direct expenses b

Net income or (loss) from gaming activities

Gross sales of nventory, less
returns and allowances a

Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory b

Misceltaneous Revenue Busn. Codel

12

All other revenue

Total. Add lines 11a-11d

Total revenue. See instructions.

643,680

251,131

0 0

DAA

Form 990 2010y
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Form 990 (2010) GRACE JONES CO

ATTACHMENT H

MMUNITY CENTER, INC. 59-2632876

Page 10 of 23

Page 10

Part IX

Statement of Functional Expenses

Section §01(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns.
All other organizations must compiete calumn (A) but are not required to complete columns (B), {C), and (D).

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b,
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part Viii.

(A)
Total expenses

(B)
Program service
expenses

(€)
Management and

D)
Funéransmg
expenses

1

2

Q -0 a o o

12
13
14
15
16
17
18

19
20
21
22
23
24

- 0o Q0 O e

2

(2]

Grants and other assistance to govemments and
organizations inthe US See Part IV, line 21

general expenses

RN
T T

2

Grants and other assistance to ndviduals in
the US See Part 1V, ine 22

Grants and other assistance to governments]
orgamizations, and individuals outside the
U.S. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16

Benefits pard to or for members

Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees

Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons descnbed in section 4958(c)(3)(B)

Other salaries and wages

362,023

362,023

Pensian plan contributions {include section 40i(k)
and section 403(b) employer contributions)

Other employee benefits

Payroll taxes

37,329

37,328

Fees for services (non-employees):
Management

Legal

Accounting

Labbying

Professional fundraising services See Part IV, ine 17

Investment management fees

Other

Advertising and promotion

Office expenses

Information technology

Royalties

Occupancy

Travel

Payments of travel or entertainment expensy
for any federal, state, or local public officials

(7]

Conferences, conventions, and meetings

Interest

8,008

8,008

Payments to affiiates

Depreciation, depletion, and amortization

46,594

Insurance

Other expenses ltemize expenses nol covered
above (List mscellaneous expenses in line 24f If
line 24f amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
{A) amount, hist ine 24f expenses on Schedule O )

s

16,539

RESCE

FOOD AND FOOD SUPPLIES

72,941

72,941

OFFICE SUPPLIES

17,412

17,412

PROFESSIONAL FEES

8,700

8,700

FUNDRAISING EXPENSES

8,374

8,374

REPAIRS AND SUPPLIES

8,320

8,320

All other expenses

19,140

14,901

4,239

Total functional expenses, Add lines 1 through 28f

605,380

503,522

93,484

8,374

2

-

Joint costs. Check here P if following
SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) Complete this line
only if the organization reported n column
(B) joint costs from a combined educational
campaign and fundraising solicitation

DAA

Form 990 (2010)
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ATTACHMENT H Page 11 of 23
Form 990 (2010} GRACE JONES COMMUNITY CENTER, INC. 59-2632876 Page 11
Part X Balance Sheet
’ (A) 8
. Begmnning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-interest bearing 74,359 1 108,353
2 Sawvings and temporary cash investments 68,504 2 69,566
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 3
4  Accounts receivable, net . 4
5 Recevables from current and former officers, dwectors, trustees, key O

Assets

employees, and highest compensated employses Complete Part il of
Schedule L

Recewables from other disqualified persons {as defined under section
4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4858(c){3)(B), and contnbuting
employers and sponsonng orgamzations of section 501 {c)(9) voluntary
employees' beneficiary organizations (see instructions)

Notes and loans receivable, net
inventones for sale or use

Prepawd expenses and deferred charges
Land, buildings, and equipment cost or
other basis. Complete Part Vi of Schedule D 10a

1,697,921

Less. accumulated depreciation 10b

185,888

’ncom-qmvg,: ’

1,558, 627 10c

Investments~—publicly raded securties
Investments—other secunties See Part IV, ne 11
tnvestments—program-related. See Part IV, ine 11
Intangible assets

Other assets. See Part IV, line 11

Total assets. Add ines 1 through 15 (must equal ine 34)

30

90

1,658

1,701,580

1,691,700

Liabilities

23
24
25
26

Accounts payable and accrued expenses

Grants payable

Deferred revenue

Tax-exempt bond habilies

Escrow or custodial account hability Complete Part IV of Schedule D
Payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, key
employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons
Complete Part Il of Schedule L

Secured mortgages and noles payable to unrelated third parties
Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties

Other habilities. Complete Part X of Schedule D

Total liabilities. Add ines 17 through 25

1,620

50,000

Net Assets or Fund Balance$

27
28
29

30
k3
32
33

Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here and complete
lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34,

Unrestricted net assets

Temporarily restricted net assets

Permanently restricted net assets )
Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117, check here m and
complete lines 30 through 34,

Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds

Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund
Retamed earnings, endowment, accumulated ncome, or other funds
Total net assets or fund balances

Total habilites and net assets/fund balances

31

32

1,603,400

33

1,641,700

1,701,580

1,691,700

DAA

Form 990 (2010)
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SCHEDULE A : . :
(Form 990 or 990.E7) Public Charity Status and Public Support
: Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3} organization or a section
4947(a}{1) nonexempt charitable trust.
Departmentof the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service b Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. P See separate instructions.

OMB No 1545-0047

2010

* Open to Public .

= inspection -

Name of the organization

Employer identification number

GRACE JONES COMMUNITY CENTER, INC. 59-2632876

v Part |

Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The arganization is not a private foundation because it is: {For lines 1 through 11, check only one box }

1

2
3
4

=]

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section T70{b){1 }AN).

A school described in section 170(b)(1}{A}{ii). (Attach Schedule E)

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b}{(1)}{A)ii).

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170{b)(1)(A)ili). Enter the hospital's name,
city, and siate

An orgamization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental umt described in

section 170{b}{1){A)iv). (Complete Part I1.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170{b}{1}(A)}(v).

An organization that normally receves a substantal part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public

descnbed in section 170(b}{(1){A}vi). {Complete Part 11}

An organization that normally receves’ (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contnibutions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activibies related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of is
support from gross investment ncome and unrelated busmess taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses

acquired by the orgamization after June 30, 1975 See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part ]l )
An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety See section 509(a)(4).
An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the

10

]
%
% A community trust descnbed in section 170(b){1}{A}vi). (Complete Part Il )
|
1 H

purposes of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 508(a)(1) or section 508(a)(2). See section

509@)(3)“ Check the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.
a L} Type | b D Type ll ¢ D Type Hi-Functionally mtegrated d fj Type Ili~Other

]
I
Ld

| By checking this box, | certify that the organization is not controlied directly or indwectly by one or more disqualified persons

other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)1)

or section 509(a)(2).

£ if the organization received a written determination from the IRS thatitis a Type |, Type I, or Type Il supporting
organization, check this box

g Since August 17, 20086, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the

following persons?
(it A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described i (i) and

Yes | No
{iii} below, the governing body of the supported organization? 1igl)
{ii} A family member of a person described in {1} above? 11g{
{iii) A 35% controlled entity of a person descnibed in (i} or (u) above? Tighu}
h Provide the following information about the supported crganization(s)
{i} Name of supported (i) EIN {iii) Type of organization {1} Is the orgamization | {v) Dwd you notify (v} is the {vii} Amount of
organization {descnbed on nes 1-9 ncol (1) isted wn your | the organization i prganization in col support
above or IRC section goverming document? | ©ol (Jofyour  Ki) organized in the
{see instructions})) support? us?
Yes No Yes No Yes | No
(A}
(8)
<)
{D}
(E)
Total R ST A & SN : S

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for
Form 990 or 990-EZ.

DAA

Schedule A (Form 990 or 890-E2) 2010
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-£7) 2010 GRACE JONES C0O
Part li

ATTACHMENT H

Page 13 of 23

MMUNITY CENTER, INC. 59-2632876

Page 2

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization fail
Part lll. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete P

ed to qualify under
art i)

Section A. Public Support

Catendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) »

1

6

(a) 2006

(b) 2007

{c}) 2008

{d) 2009

(e) 2010

{f) Total

Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

247,603

371,340

460,173

332,549

1,472,265

Tax revenues levied for the
organizaton’s benefit and erther pad
o or expended on s behalf

The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge

265,083

227,762

250,024

249,914

992,783

Total, Add ines 1 through 3

512,686

589,702

710,197

642,463

2,465,048

The portion of total contnibutions by
each person (other than a N -
governmental umit or pubhcly : b
supported organization) included on
ine 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column {f)

570,071

Public support. Subtract ine 5 from ne 4

1,884,977

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) B

7
8

10

11
12
13

(a) 2006

{b) 2007

{c) 2008

(d) 2009

(e) 2010

{f} Total

Amounts from hine 4

512,686

599,702

710,187

642,463

2,465,048

Gross income from nterest, dividends,

payments recerved on secunties loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
SOUrces

2,733

1,270

3,348

1,217

8,568

Net income from unrelated busmess
activities, whether or not the business
18 regularly carmed on

Other income Do not include gan or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explamin Part vV )

Total support. Add Iines 7 through 10 <

2,473,616

Gross receipts from related actvities, etc (see instructions)

First five years. If the Form 990 1s for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501{ci3)

organization, check this box and stop here

{12

251,131

> [ ]

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14

15

16a
b

17a

18

Public support percentage for 2010 (line 6, column {f) dwvided by line 11, column {f))
Public support percentage from 2008 Schedule A, Part i, ine 14

33 1/3% support test—2010, If the organization did not check the box or’x'&ine 13, and bne 14 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this

box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
33 1/3% support test—2009. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and Ine 1518 33 1/3% or more,

check this box and stop here. The orgamization qualfies as a publicly supported orgamzation

14

76.61%

15

60.27%

10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2010. If the orgamization dud not check a box on ine 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is
10% or more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part IV how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualfies as a publicly supported

organization

10%-facts-and-circumstances test-——2009, If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
1515 10% or more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.
Explain in Part IV how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organizabion qualfies as a publicly

supported orgamzaton

Private foundation. If the orgamzation did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see

nstructions

> X

> []

> []

> []
> []

DAA

Schedule A (Form 990 or 890-EZ) 2010
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Form 990 (2010) GRACE JONES COMMUNITY CENTER, INC. 59-2632876 Page 12
Part Xi Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part XI [l

Total revenue (must equal Part VIl column (A}, hne 12}

Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), ine 25)

Revenue less expenses. Subtract ine 2 from ine 1

Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year {must equal Part X, ine 33, column (A))
Other changes in net assets or fund balances {explam in Schedule O)

Net assets or fund balances at end of year Combine hnes 3, 4, and 5 (must equal Part X, line 33,
column (B))

Part Xl  Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any guestion in this Part Xli [

Yes | No

643,680
605,380
38,300
1,603,400

o on B W N -
O (22 {10 |

o

1,641,700

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: D Cash E{] Accrual [:] Other
if the organizabion changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other,” explain i
Schedule O,

2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a

b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 2b

¢ if"Yes" to ine 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibiity for oversight

of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2¢

If the orgamization changed either its oversight process or selection process dunng the tax year, explain n

Schedule O, . ) N

d 1f"Yes" to line 2a or 2b, check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were . L

issued on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both: N N

U Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis ~

3a As a resuit of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in

the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337 . .

b If “Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the

required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits. 3b

Paipd

3a

Form 990 (2010

DAA
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ATTACHMENT H

Page 15 of 23

Page 3

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2010 GRACE JONES COMMUNITY CENTER . INC. 59-.2632876
Part Il

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part 1.

If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part I1.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in} (a) 2006 (b} 2007 {c) 2008

{d) 2009

{e) 2010

{f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, coninbutions, and membershif)
fees recewved. (Do not include any "unusua
grants "}

2 Gross recerpts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilihes
furnished in anty achwtly thatis related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activiies that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513

4  Tax revenues levied for the
orgamzation’s benefit and either paid
o or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge

6  Total. Add Iines 1 through 5

Ta Amounts included on hines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualfied persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on fine 13 for the year

¢ Addhnes 7aand Th

8  Public support (Subtract ine 7c from
line 6.)

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » {a} 2006 {b} 2007 {c) 2008

(d) 2009

{e} 2010

{f) Total

9 Amounts from line 6

10a  Gross ncome from interest, dividends,
payments received on secunties loans, rents,
royalties and income from similar sources

b Unrelated business taxable income {less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Add lines 10a and 10b

11 Netincome from unrelated business
actvities not included m ine 10b, whether
or not the business 1s regularly camed on

12 Other mcome Do not include gan or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain iy Part iV.)

13 Total support. (Add ines 9, 10c, 11,
and 12.}

14 First five years. if the Form 990 is for Athe organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax
orgarmzation, check this box and stop here

year as a section 501(c}(3)

» ]

Section C. Computation of Public Support ﬁercentage

15 Public support percentage for 2010 (line 8, column {f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 15 Yo
16 Public support percentage from 2008 Schedule A, Part I, hne 15 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17 Investment income percentage for 2016 {line 10¢, column (fy dwided by line 13, column (f)) 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2008 Schedule A, Part il ine 17 18 %

19a 33 1/3% support tests—2010. If the orgamization did not check the box on hne‘ 14, ami line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line
171 not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

b 33 1/3% support tests—2009. if the organization did not check a box on line 14 or ine 19a, and ine 16 1s more than 33 143%, and
fine 1813 not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualfies as a publicly supported orgamzation

20 _ Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions

> []

-

DAA

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2010 GRACE JONES COMMUNITY CENTER, INC. 59-2632876 Page 4
PartlV  Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part I, line 10;

Part ll, line 17a or 17b; and Part lil, line 12. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See
instructions).

_Part II, Line 10 - Other Income Detail

. Other income L8 0

DAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2010
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements OMB No_1545-0047
(Form 990) P Complete if the organization answered “Yes,” to Form 990, 20 1 0
: PartiV,line 6,7, 8, 9, 10, 11, or 12. B S g o TS
Department of the Treasury . Open to Public |
Internal Revenue Service P Attach to Form 990. P See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer Identification number
GRACE JONES COMMUNITY CENTER, INC. 59-2632876

Part! . Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the
organization answered “Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

{a} Donor advised funds {b} Funds and other accounts

1 Total number at end of year
2 Aggregate contributions to {during year)
3 Aggregate grants from {dunng year)
4 Aggregate value at end of year
5 Dud the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the orgamzation’s property, subject fo the orgamzaton's exclusive legal control? Ej Yes D No
& D the organization inform ali grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used

only for chantable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor adwisor, or for any other purpose
confernng impermussible private benefit? D Yes D No
Part il Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered “Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
) Preservation of land for public use (e.g . recreation or education) Preservation of an historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space

2 Complete hines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution i the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year.

** Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservation easements ) . 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a cerlified histonc structure included in {a} 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and noton a

historic structure listed n the National Register 2d

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization duning the
tax year p

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement 1s located P
5 Does the organization have a wntten policy regarding the penodic maonitoning, nspechon, handhng of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements 1t holds? D Yes D No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to mortoring, inspecting, and enforaing conservation easements during the year

»

7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, mnspeching, and enforcing conservation easements dunng the year

L )
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2{d} above satisfy the requirements of section 1 70(h)(4)B)

{1} and section 170(h{4)}BXa)? ﬂ Yes D No
8 in Part XIV, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and

batance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the

organization's accounting for conservaton easements,

Partill;  Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.
1a If the organuization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958}, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibibion, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide, in Part X1V, the text of the footnote fo its financial statements that describes these items
b if the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, istoncal treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items
{i} Revenues included in Form 980, Part VIll, line 1 > $
(i1} Assets included in Form 990, Part X ) » 3
2 if the organization received or held works of art, hustonical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items
a Revenues included in Form 990, Part Vi, line 1 » 3
b _Assets nduded in Form 990, Part X » 3
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, Schedule D (Form 990) 2610
DAA
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2010 GRACE JONES COMMUNITY CENTER, INC. 59-2632876 Page 2
- Part Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)
3 Using the organization's acquistbon, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of s
collection items (check all that apply).

a P;)bﬁc exhibition d B Loan or exchange programs
b Scholarly research e Other . '
¢ | | Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a descrption of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part
XV,
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, hustonical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? D Yes D No
tPartlv  Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes® fo Form 990, Part v,
line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.
1a Is the orgamization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
ncluded on Form 990, Part X? D Yes D No
b 1f"Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part X1V and complete the following table:

Amount
¢ Beginming balance . ie
d Addions during the year . 1d
e Distnbutions during the year . 1e
f Ending balance if
2a Did the organizaton inciude an amount on Form 990, Part X, fine 217 D Yes [} No

b if"Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIV.
" Part V-  Endowment Funds. Complete if organization answered “Yes’ to Form 990, Part IV, {ine 10.
{a) Current year {b} Prior year {c) Two years back {d) Three years back (e} Four years back

1a Begmnning of year balance
b Contnbutions
¢ Netinvestment earnings, gains, and
losses
d Grants or scholarships
e Other expenditures for faciliies and
programs
f Administrative expenses
g End of year balance
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the year end balance held as:

VLAY el e B

a Board designated or quast-endowment » %
b Permanent endowment b %
¢ Term endowment P %

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the orgamization that are held and administered for the

organization by: Yes | No
(i} unrelated organizations 3ali)
{il} related orgamzations 3afii)
b {f"Yes” to 3a{u), are the related organizations isted as required on Schedule R? 3b
4 Describe in Part XIV the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
~PartVI-  Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X_ line 10.
Description of investment {a) Cost or other basis {b} Cost or other basis {c} Accumulated {d) Book value
{investment} {other) depreciation
1a Land ) R RS
b Buldings
¢ Leasehold improvements
d Equipment
e Other 1,697,921 185,888 1,512,033
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c) ) | o 1,512,033

Schedule D (Form 990) 2010

DAA



~ 592632876 10/04/2011 1 16 PM ATTACHMENT H Page 19 of 23

Schedule D (Form 990) 2010 GRACE JONES COMMUNITY CENTER, INC. 59- 2632876 Page 3
Part Vil Investments—Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
{a} Description of secunty or category {b} Book value {c) Method of valuation
(including name of secunty) Cost or end-of-year market value

{1) Financial denvatives
{(2) Closely-held equity interests
(3) Other
(A
(B)
(<)
(D)
(£}
F)
(G)
(H}
{0
Total. (Column (b} must equal Form 990, Part X, col (Biline 123 »
Part VIl _Investments—Program Related. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
{a} Description of investment type (b} Book value {c} Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1
2)
3)
(4)
{5}
(8)
4]
(8)
(9)
{19
Total. (Column (b} must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (8) line 13. »
PartIX  Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
{a) Descnption {b} Book value

(1
{2)
(3)
4
{5)
(8)
{73
8
{9}
{10)
Total. (Column {b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) kne 15.) >
Part X Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.
1. {a) Descnption of kabulity {b} Amount
(1} Federal income taxes
2}
(3)
)
{5)
(6)
)
(8)
&)
{19
(1
Total. (Column {b} must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 25.) »
2. FIN 48 (ASC 740) Footnote In Part XIV, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the
organization's hiahility for uncertamn tax positons under FIN 48 (ASC 740)

DAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2010
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2010 GRACE JONES COMMUNITY CENTER,
Part XI  Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to

ATTACHMENT H

INC. 59-2632876

Page 20 of 23

Page 4

Audited Financial Statements

1 Total revenue (Form 990, Part Vi, column {A), Iine 12)
2 Total expenses (Form 990, Part 1X, column (A), ine 25)
3 Excess or (defiat) for the year, Subtract line 2 from line 1
4 Netunreahzed gains (losses) on nvestments

5 Donated services and use of faciiies

6 Investment expenses

7 Prior penod adjustments

8 Other (Describe in Part XiV.)

9 Total adjustments {net). Add hnes 4 through 8

10 Excess or (deficit) for the vear per audited financial statements. Combine ines Jand 9

1

643,680

605,380

38,300

WIS I~ h [N 1B [ N

10

38,300

__Part Xil Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return

1 Total revenue, gams, and other support per audited financial statements

2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIll, ine 12:
a Netunrealized gans on investments
b Donated services and use of facilites
¢ Recovenes of prior year grants

Other (Describe in Part X1V )

Add ines 2a through 2d

3 Subtractine 2e from line 1

4 Amounts included on Form 890, Part VIIL, line 12, but not on line 1;
a Investment expenses not ncluded on Form 990, Part Vill, bne 7b
b Other (Descnbe in Part XV )
¢ Addlines 4a and 4b

o o

2a

1

643,680

2b

{

2d

4a

643,680

4b

5__Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 9890, Part | ne 12)

>4c

5

643,680

—Part Xlll__Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements Wi

th Expenses per Return

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements

2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, ine 25
a Donated services and use of facilites
b Prior year adjustments
¢ Other losses
d Other (Describe in Part X1V )
e Add lines 2a through 2d

3 Subtractline 2e from line 1

4  Amounts mcluded on Form 990, Part X, ine 25, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIHL, bne 7b
b Other (Descrbe in Part Xiv.)
¢ Add lines 4a and 4b

2a

1

605,380

2b

2¢

2d

4a

605,380

4b

8§ Total expenses Add lines 3 and 4c. ugThis must equal Form 990, Part | line 18 )

605,380

- Part XIV _ Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part i, hnes 3, 5, and 9; Part ], ines 1a and 4; Part IV, lmes 1b and 2b:
|, knes 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide

Part V, line 4; Part X, e 2; Part XI, ine 8; Part Xli, lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xii
any additional information.

DAaA

Schedule D (Form 980) 2010
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2010 GRACE JONES COMMUNITY CENTER, INC. 59-2632876 Page §
Part XIV__Supplemental Information (continued)

Schedule D (Form 990) 2010

DAA
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. OMB No 1545-0047
SCHEDULE O Supplemental information to Form 990 or 990-EZ -
(Form 930 or 990-E2) Comptl:ete tcg grc‘.s\‘ri(si’e9 (i)né%rmation 1‘0ri ;esponsgz to sp?gh;ic quetg.tions on 20 1 0
Departmentof the T orm 930 or -EZ or to provide any additiona! information. " Open to Public .
Internal Revenue Service. B Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Inspection
Name of the orgamzation Employer identification number
GRACE JONES COMMUNITY CENTER, INC. 59-2632876

Form 990, Part VI, Line 1lb - Organization's Process to Review Form 990
REVIEWED BY FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT THEN SENT TO BOARD FOR REVIEW AND
APPROVAL

Form 990, Part VI, Line 12c¢ - Enforcement of Conflicts Policy

COMPILED AND REVIEWED / ENFORCED BY EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

Form 930, Part VI, Line 15a - Compensation Process for Top Official

DETERMINED BY BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Form 990, Part VI, Line 15b - Compensation Process for Officers

DETERMINED BY FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT AND APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Form 990, Part VI, Line 19 - Governing Documents Disclosure Explanation

UPON REQUEST

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2Z) (2010)
DAA
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990 / 990-PF

Mortgages and Other Notes Payable

2010

For calendar year 2010, or tax year begnning 07 /0 1/10 .andendng 06/30/11

Name

GRACE JONES COMMUNITY CENTER, INC.

Employer identfication Number

59-2632876

Form 990, Part X, Line 23 - Additional Information

Name of lender

Relationship to disqualified person

(4

£

3

4

(3)

&)

)

8)

8}

{10}

R

Criginal amount

borrowed Date of loan

Matunty
date

Interest
Repayment terms rate

)

{2)

3)

(4

{5)

{8}

7

(8)

8

(10)

s
DN

Security provided by borrower

Purpose of loan

1

(2)

3)

“

(5)

(6)

)

{8)

{9)

{10

o v Led ceade S o G

o Bad et g

Consideration furnished by lender

Balance due at
beginning of year

Balance due at
end of year

49

96,560

2)

(3)

(4)

{5)

(6

{7

(8)

8)

(16

Totals

96,560
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) 2N Page 1 of 1
‘ arly
) JQ/\ Wesley House Learning
XA o z Family Services Coalition

of Miami-Dade/Monroe

<1304 Truman Ave Key West, FL 33040 Office 305.809.5000 Fax 305.292.5010

www.wesleyhouse.org

Early Learning Coalition of Miami-Dade/Monroe- Monroe County
- Child Care Center/Licensed Family Child Care Home Rates
Effective July 1, 2011

Full time weekly rates

0-12 months (infants) $125.00
13-23 months (toddlers) $120.00
24-35 months $115.00
36-47 months $102.00
48-59 months $102.00
School Age $90.00
Part time weekly rates (remaining the same)
0-12 months (infants) $71.00
13-23 months (toddlers) $68.00
24-35 months $64.00
36-47 months $64.00
48-59 months $62.00
School Age $55.00

(Before and/or Afterschool)

| understand that the approved rates above are the maximum amount that | will be reimbursed
for School Readiness services. If my rates are higher than the above rates, | understand that it
is my responsibility to collect the difference from parents/guardians. If my rates are less than
the above rates, | understand that | will be reimbursed at the lesser rate.

Provider Signature Date

Print Name

Program Name

Related to the Board of Global Ministries of the United Methodist Church, an agency of United Way of Monroe County and funded in part by the State of Florida
Department of Children and Families, Our Kids of Miami-Dade/Monroe, Sponsored by the Early Learning Coalition of Miami-Dade/Monroe Inc., the Agency for
" Workforce Innovation, Office of Early Learning and the State of Florida, and Healthy Families-Florida.
Accredited by the Council on Accreditation
Florida Department of Agriculture & Consumer Services Registration #SC-00(46.



Internal Revenue Service Department of the Treasury
P.O. Box 2508

Cincinnati, OH 45201 ATTACHMENT J
Date: August 8, 2011 Page 10f 6 erson to Contact:
Karen Gleason
0203083
Grace Jones Community Center Inc Toll Free Telephone Number:
230 41* Street Gulf 877-829-5500
Marathon, FL 33050 Employer Identification Number:
59-2632876

Dear Sir or Madam:
This is in response to your May 10, 2011, request for information regarding your tax-exempt status.

Our records indicate that you were recognized as exempt under section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue
Code in a determination letter issued in May 1987.

Our records also indicate you are not a private foundation within the meaning of section 509(a) of the Code
because you are described in section 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi).

Donors may deduct contributions to you as provided in section 170 of the Code. Bequests, legacies, devises,
transfers, or gifts to you or for your use are deductible for Federal estate and gift tax purposes if they meet the
applicable provisions of sections 2055, 21086, and 2522 of the Code.

Please refer to our website www.irs.gov/eo for information regarding filing requirements. Specifically, section
6033(j) of the Code provides that failure to file an annual information return for three consecutive years resuits
in revocation of tax-exempt status as of the filing due date of the third return for organizations required to file.
We will publish a list of organizations whose tax-exempt status was revoked under section 6033 (j) of the Code
on our website beginning in early 2011.

If you have any questions, please call us at the telephone number shown in the heading of this letter.

Sian:ily, ,
Cindy Thé¢rpas

Manager, Exempt Organizations
Determinations
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ATTACHMENT J washangton, BC 20224
Page 2 of 6

Parson to Contact:  Wayne Hardesty
Grace Jones Comumunity

Center, Inc. Telephone Numoer:  (202) 565-4754
pP.0. Box 1319 o
Marathon, FL 33050 Retor Reply t0: OP:L:EO:R:H

N - Date:

13 Ay 15a7

tmployer Identification Humber: 59-2632876
. Key District: Atlanta
Accounting Period Ending: Juiie
Foundation Status Clazsification: 509(a)(1) & 170(B) (V) (A) (vi)

Dear Applicant: '

Based on information supplied, and assuming your operations will
be as stated in yowr application for recognition of exemption, we have
determined you are exampt fram federal incane tax under seotion 501(0)(3)
of the Internal Revenue Code.

We have further detennined that you are not a private foundation
within the meaning of Code section 509(a), because you are an organiuuon
described in the sections of the Code shown above,

If your sowrces of support, or your purposes, character, or wethods
of operation change, please let your key district know so that of fice can
consider the effect of the change on your exempt status and t‘oandation
status, Also, you should inform your key District Director of all changes
in your name or adidress.

Unless specifically excepted, beginning Jamary 1, 1984, you must
pay taxes under the Federal Insurance Contributions Act (social security
tuxes) for each aemployee who is paid $100 or more in a calendar year,

You are not required to pay tax under the Federal Unemployment Tax Act
(FUTA).

Since you are not o private foundation, you dre not subject to the
excise taxes under Chapter 42 of the Code, lHowever, you are not auto-
watically exempt fraa olLher federal excise taxes, If you have questions

about excise, employmeni, ur other federal taxes, cont?ﬂt your key District
Director. :

Donors may deduct contributions to you as provided in Code section
170. Bequests, legacies, devises, transfers, or gifts to you or for your
use are deductible for federal estate and Jift tax purposes if they meet
the applicable prgyiaicns of sections 2055, 2106, and 2522,
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) Page 3 of 6

A ]
. -

Grace Jones’ Community Center, Inc. o

You are required to rile Form 990, Return of Organization Exeapt
Income Tax, only if your gross receipts each year are normally more th
$25,000, If your gross receipts drse not nommally more than $25,000 wu
sk that you establish that you are not required to file Form 990 by

conpleting Part 1 of that Form for your firat tax ysar. Thereafter, )
will not be required to file a return wntil your gross receipts normal
excead the $25,000 minimum, For guidance in determining if your grosi
receipts are mormally" not wore than the $25,000 1imit, see the inst
for the Form 990, 1f a return is required, it must be filed by the 14
day of the fifeh gonth after the end of your annual accounting period,
There is a penalty of $10 n day, up to 8 maximum of $5,000, vhen a re
is filed late unless you establish, as required by section 6652(d)(1).
that the failure to file timely was due to reazongble causle.

You are not required to file federal incowe tax returns unless y
are subject to the tax on unrclated tusiness income under Cade sectio
511, If you aré subjact to this tax, you sust file an income tax retu
on Form 990-T, Exempt Organization Business Incame Tax Return, In th
letter, we ars not determining whether any of your present or propose
activigies are unrelated trade or business as defined in section 513.

Please show your employar identification number on all returns y
file and in Al correspondence with the Internal Revenue Service.

e are informing your key District Director of this ruling. Bea
this letter could help resvlve any questions gbout your exampt status
foundation status, you should keep it in your permanent records. )

If you have any questions sbout- this ruling, ploase contact the
person whose name and telephone number are shown in the heading of th
letter. 7 For other matters, including questions concerning réporting
requirenents, please contact your key District Direotor.

.Sincerely yours,
W‘ Cor-
Milton Carny.

Chief, Exempt Organizal
Rulings Branch
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GUIDESTAR’

Category: General Human Services

@RAWE J@ME@ C@MMHN HTYV Donate Mow
CENTER INC K

Marathon, FL

GUIDESTAR QUICK VIEW E verything you Print Report
need 1o know... Like Tweet - 0
GRACE JONES
COMMUNITY CENTER INC Organization does not
{  GuideStar Seal have a GuideStar
Physical 230 41ST Guif Exchange Seal
Address:  Marathon, FL
33050 Legitimacy
o Registered with IRS information is
EIN: 59-2632876 ' available

: ; | nue an
" Financial Data Annua‘ Re{vet ue and
mcicl and People Data inchuded Expense data reported

iar Fremivm Report

Dretennle
in the G

2011, 2010, and 2009
Forms 990 Forms 990 filed with
the IRS

Mission Statement is

Mission Objectives .
available

Impact Statement is

{  Impact Statement yot available

No Personal Reviews
available

Summar:  Financial Forms People Program
990 & & Help

Darce

News
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ATTACHMENT J

Legitimacy Information Page 5 of 6

m This organization is registered with the

[RS. Basic Organization Information
w This organization is required to file an IRS
Form 990 or 990-E7. GRACE JONES COMMUNITY CENTER INC

Physical Address: 230 418T Guif
Institutional funders should note that an

organization’s inclusion on GuideStar. org Marathon, FL. 33050
does not satisfy IRS Rev. Proc. 2011-33 for EIN: 59-2632876

identifying supporting organizations. s : T
£ supi & organiz NTEE Category: P Human Services

P33 (Child Day Care)
L earn more about GuideSiar ¢ harity

Check, the only pre-grant due diligence Year Founded: 1987

tool that is 100% compliant with IRS Rev. Ruling Year: 1987
Proc 2011-33. )

: . Mission Statement
Forms 990 from IRS ‘
Daycare Facility
View IRS Form 990 data for the following
years:

2011 FOrm 990 E%Wﬁ’gw& W@WQW%

There are no Expert Reviews for this organization. Learn more about
TakeAction@GuideStar.

2010 Form 990

Impact Statement
2009 Form 990 ’

This organization has not provided an impact statement,

Phgitizing IRS Form 990 Data

Forms 990 for 2011, 2010, 2009, 2008, WS Y B T
'70(}7 are inc luded in tize GuideStar gﬁé&ﬁ %%}ﬁ@% R@”% 1IEWS

e Now

There are no reviews for this organization.
A multi-year analysis of key balance sheet,
income statement, profitability and liquidity Write a2 Review
measures is available for this organizarion.
Financial SCAN includes a detailed
Jinancial health analysis and peer
comparison and benchmarking tool.
Learn More

Annual E%wmm &
Expenses

Fiscal Year Starting: Jul 01, 2009
Fiscal Year Ending: Jun 30, 2010

Revenue

Futtons [ larmurmnr cwnnt Aok e fe ot P PN e s .



Nonprofit Report for GRACE JONES COMMUNITY CENTER INC Page 3 of 3

Total Revenue $713.725 GuideStar is a 501(¢)(3) nonprofit organization. Copyright © 2012, GuideStar USA,
‘ * Inc. All rights reserved.

Expenses

Total Expenses $597,803

ATTACHMENT J

Page 6 of 6
Is this information up-to-date?
C cport and update
nange profile today!

Financial data from Forms 990 for Year
2010, 2009, 2008, 2007, 2006 are inchided
in the GuideStar Premium Report. 1 g
Now

4 multi-year analysis of key balance sheet,
income statement, profitability and liquidity
measures is available for this organization,
Fipancial SCAN includes a detailed
Sinancial health analysis and peer
comparison and benchmarking tool.

Leara More

Report Powered By:

P . . - .
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2011 / 2012 ‘ - B
MONROE COUNTY BUSINESS TAX RECEIPT '
EXPIRES SEPTEMBER 30, 2012 -

 RECEIPT# 46115-62156
Business Name: GRACE JONES COMMUNITY CENTER INC -

Owner Name:  GRACE JONES COMMUNI'W CENTER IN
Mailing Address: 230 41T ST GUL
MARATHON

Bﬁ nesé ation: 230 41ST ST GULF
' MARATHON, FL 33050

305-743-6064

: ';"Busmess Phone
i ‘Bus‘m’eiss Type:

Rooms .Seats Employees Stalis
STATE LICENSE: C16M00048
For Vending Business Only 3
Number of Machines: Vending Type:
Tax Amount | Transfer Fee. Sub-Total | Penalty Prior Years . . |Collection Cost |Total Paid
000/ — 0,00 __M‘tmo ] a._o,oon ‘ _0.00].___ 0.00

Paid 103-11-00001127 01/30/2012 0.00

THIS RECEIPT MUST BE POSTED CONSPICUOUSLY IN YOUR PLACE OF BUSINESS
THIS BECOMES A TAX RECEIPT

Danise D, Henriquez C’FC Tax Collector THIS IS ONLY A TAX.
WHEN VALIDATED PO Box 1129, Key West, FL 33041 YOU MUST MEET ALL
COUNTY AND/OR

MUNICIPALITY PLANNING ¥ T4
AND ZONING REQUIREMENTS. §
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1-800-HELP-FLA (435-7352) DIVISION OF CONSUMER SERVICES
www,800helpﬂa,com : 2005 APALACHEE PKWY
www.freshfromflorida.com - TALLAHASSEE FL 32399-6500

b
FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE & CONSUMER SERVICES
COMMISSIONER ADAM H. PUTNAM

May 4, 2011 Refer To: CH1938

GRACE JONES COMMUNITY CENTER, INC.

230 41ST STREET GULF ATTACHMENT M
MARATHON, FL 33050-2306

Page 1 of 2
RE: GRACE JONES COMMUNITY CENTER, INC.
REGISTRATION#: ~ CH1938
EXPIRATION DATE: March 27, 2012

Dear Sir or Madam: .. .

The above-named organization/sponsor has complied with the registration requirements of Chapter 496,
Florida Statutes, the Solicitation of Contributions Act. A COPY OF THIS LETTER SHOULD BE RETAINED
FOR YOUR RECORDS.

Every charitable organization or sponsor which is required to register under s. 496.405 must conspicuously
display the registration number issued by the Department and in capital letters the following statement on every
printed solicitation, written confirmation, receipt, or reminder of a contribution:

"A COPY OF THE OFFICIAL REGISTRATION AND FINANCIAL INFORMATION MAY BE
OBTAINED FROM THE DIVISION OF CONSUMER SERVICES BY CALLING TOLL-FREE (800-435-
7352) WITHIN THE STATE. REGISTRATION DOES NOT IMPLY ENDORSEMENT, APPROVAL, OR
RECOMMENDATION BY THE STATE."

The Solicitation of Contributions Act requires an annual renewal statement to be filed on or before the date of
expiration of the previous registration. The Department will send a renewal package approximately 60 days
prior to the date of expiration as shown above.

Thank you for your cooperation. If we may be of further assistance, please contact the Solicitation of
Contributions section.

Sincerely,

Setrina Jones
Sebrina Jones
Regulatory Consultant
850-410-3687
Fax: 850-410-3804
E-mail: sebrina.jones@freshfromflorida.com
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o : i DR-14
m [[Consumer's Certificate of Exemption [I R. 04/11
S Issued Pursuant to Chapter 212, Florida Statutes }
OF REVENUE A%
85-8012680301C-4 04/30/2011 04/30/2016 501(C)
Certificate Number Effective Date Expiration Date i R
This certifies that
ATTACHMENT M

GRACE JONES COMMUNITY CENTER IN
230 41ST STREET GULF Page 2 of 2
MARATHON FL 33050-2306

3 7 ’% 2
is exempt from the payment of Florida sales and use tax on real property rented, transient rental property rénted, tangible
personal property purchased or rented, or services purchased.

[ . . . DR-14

m l' Important Information for Exempt Organizations ‘I R. 04/11

S N4 '

DEPARTMENT

OF REVENUE

1. You must provide all vendors and suppliers with an exemption certificate before making tax-exempt purchases.
See Rule 12A-1.038, Florida Administrative Code (FA.C.).

2. Your Consumer’s Certificate of Exemption is to be used solely by your organization for your organization’s
customary nonprofit activities.

3. Purchases made by an individual on behalf of the organization are taxable, even if the individual will be
reimbursed by the organization.

4. This exemption applies only to purchases your organization makes. The sale or lease to others of tangible

personal property, sleeping accommodations, or other real property is taxable. Your organization must register,
and collect and remit sales and use tax on such taxable transactions. Note: Churches are exempt from this
e requirement except when they are the lessor of real property (Rule-12A-1.070, FA.C).- .. -

5. It is a criminal offense to fraudulently present this certificate to evade the payment of sales tax. Under no
circumstances should this certificate be used for the personal benefit of any individual. Violators will be liable for
payment of the sales tax plus a penalty of 200% of the tax, and may be subject to conviction of a third-degree
felony. Any violation will require the revocation of this certificate.

6. If you have questions regarding your exemption certificate, please contact the Exemption Unit of Account
Management at 800-352-3671. From the available options, select “Registration of Taxes,” then “Registration
Information,” and finally “Exemption Certificates and Nonprofit Entities.” The mailing address is PO Box 6480,
Tallahassee, FL 32314-6480.



Name and Address of Site/Facility:

A Responsible Principal(s)/individual(s):
(List complete name)

Child Care Food Program

Authorization #: RPS #:
SITE REVIEW FORM
ATTACHMENT N cshone #:
Page 1 of 9
Refer to instructions Before Completing the Review
Type of Site:. DCF License or Religious Meals Approved to Claim: Review Arrival
cce o Accreditation Info: ~ Date Time
— B . MS L AS . 8§ ES ; o
HCNP |cen5fe T ‘ ‘ Meal Observed: Fiscal Year | First Claim
DCH (Tier Level: ) | Capacity: - » Review?
E— — B MS L AS S ES '
Exp. Date: D
Non-Meal Review D
HEALTH, SAFETY, AND SANITATION REQUIREMENTS YES | NO N COMMENTS

1. The site has a current health/sanitation permit or satisfactory inspection

report issued by a local authority.

Food Permit # (if applicable): -

Date of last inspection:
2. The site has a current license and appears to be within licensed capacity,

age limits, and provider/child ratio.
3. Employees handling food meet the proper hygiene requirements.
4. Employees and children wash their hands properly, frequently, and at

appropriate times.
5. Food is obtained from sources that meet federal and state heaith

standards.
6. Refrigeration units are maintained at appropriate temperatures.
7. Freezers are maintained at appropriate temperatures.
8. Cleaning supplies are stored separately from food.
9. There is no evidence of rodent or insect infestation. e
10. Food is stored at least 6 inches off the floor. v
11. Potentialiy hazardous foods are cooked and/or reheated to proper internal e

temperatures. -
12. Prepared food is stored in clean, covered containers that are clearly e

labeled and marked with date of preparation. b
13. Potentially hazardous foods are maintained, and if catered, delivered at the -

proper temperatures. o
14. For catered sites renewing with the 2009-2010 catering contract, the site

has cold and hot food storage with an adjustable temperature control or

food delivery time and temperature is recorded by caterer before transport M/

and by site staff when the food is delivered to the site.
15. There are no obvious fire, health, or safety hazards. gy‘"’f

Revised 10/2011 Page 1 of 7 1-063-05



Authorization #

When observing a meal, answer all questions in this section. If non
asterisk (*) and mark all others ‘N/A’.

-meal review, answer questions marked with an

16. Today's Menu: M ‘L‘% ;.
AT ,4*"\;.«‘»‘{‘1;3:'3 CFoen ATTACHMENT N
- o Aies
\';;,((ti;g; Pagezofg
MEAL SERVICE'REQUIREMENTS YES | NO | N/A COMMENTS

17. The observed meal was served at the proper time. -
18. The observed meal corresponds to the posted menu, i
19. The observed meal contains all required components, served in the -

required quantities. If no, list any missing and/or inadequate components.
20. The observed meal contains a variety of colors, textures, etc.
21. The observed meal was served at a safe temperature. ,
22. [f applicable, medical statements are maintained on file authorizing ' =4

exceptions to the required meal pattern. ' : el T
23. If non-dairy milk substitutions are made for special dietary conditions, i L_ "l

proper documentation from a parent or guardian is on file.
24. All meals on the posted menu meet the meal pattern requirements.* 4
25. Meals eaten away from the site and claimed for reimbursement adhere to 3

all CCFP meal requirements.* 7

.3

26. Ready-to-eat cereal products on the posted menu contain no more than 10 .. S

grams of sugar per serving.* I o . A
27. The site is following CCFP policy pertaining to sweet grain/bread products

on the posted menus.*
28. Juice is served no more than once a day.* L Mo i
29. “Whole" fruits and vegetables are served at least twice a week at breakfast -

and twice a week at snack.*
30. Low-fat (1%) and/or fat-free (skim) milk is being served to children age 2

and older.*

Py ((,‘1‘—*4 -

31. If using commercially processed combination foods, the site is following - A= .

regulatory guidelines.* - ) i

o

32. All meals served to infants meet regulatory requirements. * o
33. An accurate meal count is taken at the point of service and recorded within

one hour of meal service for all except DCH providers who must record e

meals by the end of the day.* i
34. If required, the site records meal counts by name.* i
35. If taking meal counts by name, the site consolidates them on the Monthiy

Meal Count Record form on a daily basis.* 5/

Page 2 of 7




Authorization #_-~-— -} 17

RECORD KEEPING/ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS

YES

NO

N/A

COMMENTS

36. For CCCs, the site has an up-to-date and accurate enroliment roster on file
..~ atthe site, or if sponsored, at the sponsor’s office.

37. :TFor CCCs, completed and correctly approved Free and Reduced

“ applications are on file at the center or if sponsored, at the sponsor's
office.

38. Current Enroliment Forms and CCFP Child Participation Forms are on file
for every child. (N/A for HCNP and ANP)

39. Complete and accurate Infant Feeding Forms are on file for each child
under the age of 12 months.

40. If a for-profit CCC, the site had the required number of low-income eligible
children enrolled to file the test month claim.

41. The site is taking daily attendance on an approved form.

42. The contractor or provider retains program records, including signed
contracts and agreements, for the current fiscal year plus the prior three
years (or number of years on program if less than three years).

ATTACHMENT N

Page 3 of 9

43. The site only claims meals served to children that meet program age
requirements.

44. if the site receives catered meal service, a current catering contract is on
file that meets DOH policies.

45. If the site receives catered meal service from a registered caterer, the site
followed proper procurement procedures (formal or informail) to secure
catered meal service contract.

46. If the site receives catered meal service and if the initial meal service
contract totals $50,000 or more, the site received prior written approval
from DOH before signing the contract.

47. If the site receives meal service from a caterer, payments to caterer are
made according to the time frame as stated on the caterer’s invoice or 5
days after receipt of CCFP reimbursement, whichever occurs sooner.

48. If an ANP site, the site is correctly qualified using school zone information
and offers educationai and/or enrichment activities.

48. In a Tier | home, the provider only claims her/his own child(ren) when other
chiid(ren) are present, and an eligible Provider Income Statement is on file.

50. In a Tier Il home, the provider had the option to coliect Tier Il Household
income Statements from parents on the sponsor's behalf, or the sponsor
offered to collect them.

" TRAINING REQUIREMENTS

YES

NO

N/A

COMMENTS

51. Program staff have been adequately trained on CCFP requirements.

52. If a sponsored site, the sponsor has provided training on CCFP
requirements.

 CIVIL RIGHTS REQUIREMENTS

YES

NO | |

53. The organization allows equal access to its site regardless of race, color,
national origin, sex, age or disability.

54. The organization collects racial/ethnic data for enrolled children at the site

annually and keeps this information on file for the required time period. o
55. The organization announces publicly that admission is open to all ,
regardiess of race, color, national origin, sex, age or disability. w’/

56. The “And Justice For All” non-discrimination poster is posted in a
conspicuous place.

Page 3 of 7




Authorization# % =~ '

| CIVIL RIGHTS REQUIREMENTS (Cont'd) YES | NO | NIA COMMENTS

57. Informational materials are provided in the appropriate translation

concerning the availability and nutritional benefits of the program, if .

requested. ATTACHMENT N
58. The organization makes CCFP information available to the public upon -

request. Page 4 of 9
59. The “Building for the Future” parent letter (for sponsored sites) and WIC w‘/ \

fliers are conspicuously posted or distributed to parents. ' '
60. Record meal counts by ethnic and racial categories below.

Ethnicity Race

(Combined ethnicity total should equal the
observed meal count **)

(Children can be counted in more than one race category; combined race total can be more
than combined ethnicity total but cannot be less)

HISPANIC
OR LATINO

j;

NOT HISPANIC
OR LATINO

ot

i:)

ETHNICITY |

TOTAL =

WL

AMERICAN
INDIAN or

| ALASKAN NATIVE

WHITE

0

BLACK or ASIAN NATIVE HAWAIIAN RACE
AFRICAN or OTHER PACIFIC | TOTAL =
, AMERICAN ISLANDER

e P
L= Al

61. Explanation of any possible civil rights problem(s) identified:

S-DAY TEST

2P

62. ** Meal count on day of review

Record meal counts for the same meal type observed on the da

the 5 previous weekend day meal counts for weekend reviews.

y of the visit for each of the previous 5 consecutive meal service days. Use

D |+ 350+ A0 | 4| 8|+ 40 | = [16E | Dnidedbys| (o | x 5= | B
) ‘ ) ) Meal Count Average
SN sl8 A3 2l 35  Tow
Date Date Date Date Date
63. Is the number of meals served on the day of the review equal to or greater than 85% of the average? Yes ___ No

if no, write the explanation here:

64. If #63 was answered “No,” was the explanation provided adequate?

Yes (Site “passed” 5-Day Test)

No (Site “failed” 5-Day Test and further

follow-up is required)

Page 4 of 7



ATTACHMENT N

 FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT REQUIREMENTS Page 5 of 9
' kk ' REVIEW MONTH: REIMBURSEMENT:
Test Month Claim: Complete items 65-72 for I's, and single-site H’s and A’s only ;:f’{: : ol 2 $ Ty 17 OB
CUE s el L et 1w
Morn- After- Even- .
Break- . . Re- Non- Food Total Oper. | Total Admin.
65. ing Lunch noon | Supper ing Free
fast Snack Snack Snack duced | Needy Costs Costs Costs
Claimed e , : . L
t z . o ; " ; Py
Verified ; . . L ‘
Difference , Sl e e
F‘INANCVIA‘L MANAGEMENT REQUIREMENTS YES | NO | N/A COMMENTS
66. The number of meals claimed is accurate.
6?) The site has appropriate source documentation {receipts and invoices) to
...~ 8upport costs claimed to the program. ot
68. If claiming labor costs, Personnel Activity Reports (PARs) are on file and )
are correctly completed. g
69. For the test month, total expenditures are equal to or greater than the o
reimbursement, ‘ «
70. For the test month, food costs equal or exceed 50% of the total )
reimbursement, as recommended. % spenton food: _ '~ /o
71. Menus for the claim month meet meal pattern requirements. ﬁ“”
72. CLAIM EDIT: For I's and single-site H's, and A’s; complete each line with the data requested.
A B C D E F
. Total # Highest ) # of Children
Site Name l(.)l;:egzic:d Enrolled per Meal/Snack If#F%rﬂePr;())r?’ If For f;r/cglt, #of on Attendance
paclty Claim Count Records
ONSOREDSITEREQUIREMENTS | ves | No | N |
73. The sponsor monitor displays photo identification.
74. The sponsor responds to facility requests within two days.
75. The sponsor does not use gifts or incentives to recruit or retain facilities.
76. All site reviews conducted by sponsor are unannounced (excluding the one P
allowed day care home non-meal review per FY).
77. The sponsor monitor conducted the review in a fair and unbiased manner. ) /,,v"‘
1%
78. The sponsor monitor demonstrated knowledge of program rules and Ve
regulations. iy
79. If required, the sponsor monitor issued a Disallowance and/or, if applicable, -
a Notice of Serious Deficiency. e
80. if applicable, the sponsor monitor required the site representative/provider /
to complete a Corrective Action Plan.

Paage 5of 7




st

Authorization # - /

Jr——
g £

* MONITORING REVIEW SUMMARY YES | NO f N/A l ~ COMMENTS
81. The institution has substantially implemented and maintained corrective
action for any deficiencies identified during previous reviews. If ‘No' is ATTACHMENT N
marked, the Program Specialist may need to recommend that the
Contractor receive a Warning Letter, Serious Deficiency, or Propose to P Page 6 of 9
Terminate Letter.
82. Is a disallowance required? v
83. Is a revised claim required? What month(s)? o
84, 1s a Corrective Action Plan (CAP) required? Due Date: - /- ' ‘hf; e L ;
\Q_S) Is a Follow-Up Review required? o “F
o
86. Is an ADR (Additional Documentation Required) necessary? i
87. Is a Warning Letter necessary? o
88. s a Notice of Serious Deficiency recommended? g :
89. Is the contractor required to attend a Monthly Record Keeping Review ; /\// :
class provided by DOH or training by the Sponsor? - ‘
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ATTACHMENT N

Page 7 of 9

Reviewer must receive a Corrective Action Plan addressing any deficiencies identified above by close of business on the CAP
Due Date.

. A N TR
; s L s B N
Site or Sponsor Representative Date
fpdr JF 4 3 e fl g
A R R AP IR R e
DOH Rep‘rese/ﬂ’tative Date* Departure Time
!

rty Check: Regional Supervisor

3 Da’te:

Page 7 of 7
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Name of Facility

Lizee

Department of Children and Families
Child Care Licensing Inspection Addendum
Food Hygjene Standards

Tonus

A un

ATTACHMENT N

Page 8 of 9

o[ M000 H&

d@ ) ~‘-€/Y

Facility Address_ 2250 ¢ (St

(e

[ne.
T Gui £

city Mouecthun

Facility Ownr@ WCQQ:W\QS (),@MV\AO(V)(’(V
0 i s O oAe | lne '
T

Phone%‘ q Lf’b ’(»?OCQ ‘-—f

Physncal Environment
65C-22.002

‘ a-»“'«-r

Food Nutrmon

65C-22.005

A, Food Preparation Areas

[31. Clean/in Goad Repair

3 2. Proper Ventilation

[J3. Proper Lighting

[J4. Pest/Vermin Control

15 Animals Not Present

[0 6 Documentation of Building/Plumb-
ing Approvai

[17. Fire Extinguisher 2A10BC or
Greater Present

[18. Fire Extingulsher Serviced/
Maintalned

[39. Fire Suppression System
Serviced/Maintained

[J 10. ShallowDeep Frying Uinder
Suppression System

[J 11. Partable Fryers Not Used

[J 12 Floors/Walls Smooth and Non-
Absarbent

[313. Living/Sieeping Separate

[J 74. Garbage Container Present

[ 75. Gioves Wom

[3 16. Hair Covering/Restraints Wormn

3 17. Quter Garments Unsoiled

[178 Thermometers Operable

[3 19. Expiration Dates/L eftovers
Labeled

B. Storage

[J1. Adequate Storage &
Contalners(Sealed)

[J 2. 6 Inch Elevation Present

O3 Cold & Hat Storage Temperature
Sufficient

[34. Toxic Hazards Stored Separate

C. Health and Sanitation
[J1. Hand Washing Methods
Sufficlent
[12. Separate hand Washing Sink
O 3. Single Service items Properly
Used
[]4. Communicable Disease Control
Sufficient
[15. First AidMedication Properly
Stored
6. Manual Warewashing
[Wash Sinks (2 or 3 Compartment
Sinks)
[1Hot and Cold Water Sufficient
[JA Test Kit or Therrmometer Present
[JWater Temperature Adequate
[J Sanitization Solution Appropriate
and In use
[7. Mechanical Warewashing
[ Dishwasher or Other Device
Operable
[ Water Temperature Adequate
[ A Test Kit or Thermometer Present
[JSanitization Solution Appropriate
and In Use

D. Nutrition
[11. Meals and Snacks Meet
Nutritional Needs
[12. Menus posted
[33. Special Diets Posted

E. Food Safety

[ 1. Food from Approved Source(s)

1 2. Food Free from Spoilage and
Contamination

[13. Recalled Food items Not Present
and Not Served

[14. Hot Foad Holding Sufficient (140°
For>)

[35. Cold Food Holding Sufficient (40°
For<)

6. Cooking/Reheating Temperatures
Met

[37. Temperature Control Equipment
Operable

[J 8 Produce Washed Before Serving
or Being Cooked

F. Catered Food and Food
Provided by Parents
[11. Temperature Contml Equipment
Operabls
[ 2. Refusal of Foad That is Not at
Correct Temperature Upon Delivery
[ 3. Storage of Food to Pravent
Contamination or Spoilage




ATTACHMENT N

Page 9 of 9

LA

Technical assistance:
Backflow prevention ~ Back flow prevention is an important safety feature to prevent contamination to the facility's clean
water supply. Air gaps are a common back flow preventing mechanism. In food service the most common example
would be a mounted faucet and the kitchen sink; the space between the faucet and the sink rim is equal to the air gap.
The air gap may potentially be violated by attaching a hose to the faucet and leaving the hose inside a sink of dirty dish
water,

Birthdays and other Celebrations - Baked goods may be furnished by parents that are prepared at home. Such items
may not be served on a regular basis and may not be listed on provider's meal/snack menu.

Gardening - Produce that is grown on site at the facility may be used in the food service area; there are no regulations
for uncut, whole fruit and veggies. However, if a facility is growing either tomatoes or sprouts they must contact the
Florida Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services (DACS) for technical assistance and guidance on safe prac-
tices due to historical data regarding microbial or chemical contamination of these two items. DACS has a guide posted
online at: http://www.freshfromflorida.com/fs/TomatoBestPractices.pdf

Sinks - Please see “How to Assess a Provider’s Warewashing and Hand Washing;Pchedu,res” one pager
Training — “Serving Safe Food in Child Care” course may be used to fulfill the annual in-servicerequirement.' This is not

a required course. However, “Food Safety” is being added to the list of topic areas that can be used for in-service. This
caurse is free and is available on line. ‘

item Comments and Instructions (Continue on additional sheet, if necessary)
Tex.. | (example: Hot water tested for temperatiire in sink usediforwashing dishessConsistent

C.5)... | water temperature did not excead 70°, Food salaly hazard. Check hot wal
_.|Issue. Proposed.Rule.item. Technical assistance.not éﬂfgﬁd{dnﬁhﬁfﬁk} ey

Poct adl food “@*’3\; W on Yicher,

Licensing Inspect&%},ﬂ—a\fbm/\\‘xw Phone <05~ 395 1 6§

Copy of Form Received by %/?}/QQ.J J()j}e/ Date / (/JLI/O/)‘g/ / / /




ATTACHMENT O

Page 1 of 1

13.1 Employees may not use Grace Jones Community Center work time or equipment
to solicit or distribute literature concerning outside activities or organizations, or
interests. While the diversity of interests within the community is acknowledged
no employee shall impose their individual beliefs whether political or religious to '
other employees nor clients of Grace Jones Community Center.

13.2 The posting of written solicitations on company bulletin boards is prohibited.
XIV Equal Opportunity Employer

14.0 Grace Jones Community Center is an Equal Opportunity Employer and in all
Grace Jones Community Center programs and services there will be no
discrimination with regard to race, color, sex, religion, age, national origin,
disability, handicap, martial status or sexual orientation.

‘Our continued success depends heavily on the full and effective utilization of
qualified persons. We strive to hire, develop, and retain the most qualified people
we can find basing our judgement on each individual’s job-related qualifications,
capabilities, and potential. :

2%
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VPK Provider Monitoring Report
Date: 2-10-12

To: iris Coe; Director
Grace Jones Community Child Care
Tracy Hannah; VPK Teacher

Subject: 2011 - 2012 VPK Monitoring VPK Class All

Summary of VPK Monitoring Visit:

A monitoring visit was completed in your center on February 10, 2012. The monitor made the following
observations during her visit:

| observed Ms. Hannah calling students to circle. They reviewed the letter of the week and said goodbye to
it by writing words for the word wall beginning with Uu. The children were engaged and offered many
words showing that they had learned many during the week. Ms. Hannah used white boards to reinforce
the spelling of the words and also incorporated math and social studies terms into the practice. She read
two books to cap her study of the letter Uu and asked comprehension questions related to higher thinking
skills. She commented on compound words throughout the lesson and the students generated their own.
Her lesson plans were theme related as well as her centers. | observed them going to centers of their
choice and Ms. Hannah spreading her time to offer 1-1 conversation about their activities and praise them
for their effort.

Congratulations, no items were found to be out of compliance during the monitoring visit! We know
that it takes hard work and patience to improve the quality of early childhood education, and we
commend you and your staff for your continued dedication toward this very important goal.

Suggestions:
e Itis recommended that the VPK lead teacher and/or director attend VPK Standards training if they
have not already done so. Please visit http://www.myflorida.com/childcare/training to register for
VPK Standards training. *Note: New VPK Standards training will be available in February 2012.

If any changes occur with staff and/or students please complete proper forms and submit them to Mary
Williams, Early Learning Coalition of Miami-Dade/Monroe, 1100 Simonton St., Suite 1-204, Key West, FL
33041. AWI-VPK Forms 10, 11 and the VPK Notification forms can be downloaded from www.vpkhelp.org.
If you should have any questions, please contact Mary Williams at 296-5557.

If you should have any questions regarding the monitoring report, please contact Val Taylor at 809-5000.
Thank you for your cooperation!

VPK Monitor: Val Taylor

VPK Supervisor: Kathy Snyder
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Date of Monitoring:

Voluntary Pre-Kindergarten Program

Monitoring Tool - Monroe County

Name of Provider:

Lhues

License Number:

Wuw Cerrn . Q&mwmw bl M o o048

Address of Site: 23O

m ‘WLJM F I

¥ aF L. Telephone Number: (305)
35 Fax: (305)

CER L
THS Y85

VPK Monitoring Objectives:

Email:
No

Full Partial N/A Notes

1.Class Information:

* Number of VPK Classrooms
match Form 11

Class _zﬁ”_:

« Class days 4 -/~

» Class hours @. /2 p.

[
o
Ly

U
0

oo o
oo O

2. Class Size:
* Instructor to child ratio
requirement met:
Class A4 : _/_to_{e_ratio
(_-&_ non-VPK)
School Year: 1 instructor to 11
students -2 instructors to 11-20
students (Max. class size is 20)
Summer; 1 instructor to 12 students
(Max. class size is 12)

l
0

- Attendance:
. Attendance sheet complete &
accurate
« Signed Monthly Parent
Certification form completed by
parent/guardian.
+ Does classroom enrollment
match EFS/ Attendance Roster?

*NOTE: The attendance
monitoring will be conducted by
WHFS during the Payment for

Attendance Audit.
Ane (BTenoAseene i

O
L]
[
U

O
0
(]
U

4. Florida Standards:

1. Areas clearly defined (at least 5)
2. Shelves & containers labeled
with pictures and words

3. Daily schedule posted (adult)

4. Pictorial schedule (child)

5. Free art work at child’s eye level
6. Evidence of literacy activities

7. Lesson plan for the day
available (evidence of domains)

A

Class:

QRREE O
Uood OO
UoOooo ad
o000 OO

5. Curriculum:

= Curriculum certified on Form
AWI-VPK 10 is utilized in
classroom.

« Curricuium Name:

A I
| frsadice

-

‘Q\&%;_/\., m_

Class: A:_

=
O

Page 1 of 2
Rev. 09/27/11
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Director & Teacher Information Yes NO Standards | N/A Notes

Training (Note center and/or staff documentation
that will expire before the end of the VPK

program)

For Private Provider, List:

Nam of Dlrector g ] g ]

Director Credermal

Classroom: zf

Confirm teacher of record

Confirm aide of record
JQMA«

dlgltS of SS#) ZilT

b) , Aide (Last 4 O O O =g
digits of SS#)

Classroom: ____

Confirm substitute of record or on
district list (If applicable on date
of monitoring visit)

________________ . Sub (Last 4 O 0 O rl
digits of SS#)

Notes (Write the name of the authorized representative (i.e., VPK lead teacher, VPK contact, Assistant Principal, etc.) and his/her
title if the report is not being reviewed with Dlrector/PrmapaI on file):

Provider’'s Comments:

I ¥ Y
Program Monitor’s Name (Print): iﬁu iclwgfé‘z/ Director/Principal’s Signature: 3 & (%Q‘

Program Monitor’s Signature: %x% Authorized Rep’s Signature:

Date: ___ A-10 ") Z Date Reviewed: ___________
e L;.wa,a/f.% 7’7/‘102‘1 EAMgrs— A WW‘
Ao pocalrudaig T @l S W A che . W

Quedbpe Fo utle % teehos: Uy, Kedeon lan_ cis clorl®y
v)\,g/,ﬁﬂ@é«eé/ ’1‘0 \)L/LZ/WL&, /W Ll W\/L&,g,w o %LOWAW

Toas wtlaa Ao ~L Ll Ay we/c,hu PPN - S
Uy Adudeath . % et 3,/: Page 2 of 2

Rev. 09/27/11
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TN ame of Ccntkqf )

191 &AM CHILD CARE PROGRAMASSESSM

5 “ Cantsr Director-.

Address of Canter:. ...

14| Teisphone Numbe

Mo B

A L 335y

Check [J
One:

Initial Ra

view (new program ‘[j_Mi'd:-Yea‘ry,Ass,ésS'r'ﬁe’n'tf -,_Re"yieW,(pr‘iyor‘to; B

Time In

not under contract) "rengyyg{:of ’ccntrg’c‘t’ -

L Reviewsd gy

20 1.

- PROGRAM MANAGEMENT AND STAFF DEVELOPMENT
_parents, and staff.

- & Documentation. of each shild’s art

“The program s ‘efficlently . dministersd with attention to_the’ need

is ‘maintained daily,
verify parent/guardian
programs are exempt
ocal educational
uthorized persons.

Documentation that a system exists,
documentation of children's arrival and

- ~‘frqu,;;sign,-inlo,qt.yvbgn,.;

~institution. In the morning;.
Children arriving/leaving by
S D e ke

Each staff member receives an annual written evaluation, Assessor will rey staff evaluation
orm used to evaluate staff. Forms are signed and dated, Content review is inapprbpria‘te."‘ e

o

[o%

- An employees' handbook is available, with.information such as job descriptions, parent complaint }
procedures, 'absente;eism,poncy, dress code, -hours ‘of operation, ‘vacation or leave policles, abuse
reporting procedures, etc. Handbook can be typed or handwrvit:ten; B B

‘e. Early childhood “resou'fc_es‘ are available to ,h'elp staff . plan‘f‘age-appropriéfé activities for :ail,agés of
children served. . .Resources could. include resource books ‘on.child development, classroom

. _ -Mmanagement techniques.;‘ idea/ac;tiVi'ty bqoks, professional magaiines, etc.

CF-FSP 5048 (Ganeric), Dacgs {Ofsolate

{Stack Numbar- 5749

f. Credentialed staff are required to complete 12 hours of in¥setyice ,’tr‘éiynikng,_alnnu‘ally.v' »Norj(-_‘c::'edqq't‘ialed

staff are required to complete 40 hours of in‘—s;awlce ‘training,

- less per week are required to complete 6 :ko;1r.’s:'pf;1raining :

per year. Non-credentialed staff who work: 20 hours or less per week are required to complete 20

Credentialed staff who work 20 hours or

hours of training, . N o

‘.Trayining;-~r¢quirenzents are vre}viewed‘bn‘ce a year. At the review, the Siles are checked on current
employees to make sure they ‘have completed their training requirements Jor the previous program
- year, IR R o T TR e

8 The number of children in a group s fimited to faclltate adultichild interaction and constructive activity

- among c’hild_ren‘._ Max'imum group sizes (with appropriata ratio‘s)‘ar'e;: FTT e
nfants-8 - Toddlers 12  Twoyearolds-22 Preschoolers - 20

» HRS-CF Farm 5048 (Ganaric) which may not be'used)
001:5048-2) - . o : C
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and spacrous A clean envrronment has no ncx'ous odors.

“ The toys,. floors, carpetlng. furni cots and ‘mats- and bathrooms are’ clean CAn. attractlve«
~.environment has no evidence of peeling paint-and has no rlpped heavily starned or sorled carpets\ A
spacrous envrronment has toys and furniture arranged in an orderly"‘fashlon allow:ng fo mo‘ver‘nent ~

0 1 @ . Indoor envrronment is clean attracttf

lndrvrdual spaces for stonng child
child's name and/or symbol Storag

B '-A
d

k personal be onglngs are provrded and c early labeled wrth each L
eas can be purchased or lmprowsed , £

[}
-

o A roomy |
1 . Asoft and nurturing environment is evrdent S‘oftn in‘ma
o sucn as rockers and pillows, ca ' r.la ys,‘ eto.;
Cultural drverslty is seen thraughout‘%the center and reflects th'
. soclety as a whole, Items. cauld: clude multl-cultural dol
clothlng, posters and’ prctures .ba ,
: block accessorles cooking experren Al

: There Is:no evldence of gender race or dlsabrllty blas Dress-
clothrng and accessorles Pictures and books include: people with ¢
~roles. Staff do not demonstrate stereotypical Xpects

dolls _ L RN

o
:-—L" .
mf‘

' g Chrldrens ‘work is dlsplayed througu out the center o

0 1 @ | '/Vh The furnlture used

approprrate for therr age and srz

The outdoor environment is ready for cmldren to play Broke equlprnent has

bée,n;,remoyed'. th
ground s free of trash and deb”"" fenc'”g and gates ,arealn Qood palr S

R ;Comments
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@ & FAMII.IES CHILD CARE PROGRAM ASSESSMENT INFANT
Tant Staft E I za b@\‘h ‘ Rc‘vhw.d By Date

T Arln mo Tmn e .S mﬁ; G Lf//lf,///

@% 1. STAFFICHILD !NTERACTION
(84)

. Stafflehild interactton encourages the LANGUAGE DEVELOPMENT« of “Irifants throughout the
-day's activities in a warm, nurturing, and positive environment. o

0 2 @ ; :a. Infants are talked to on an. mdrvrdual basis,
—————

-

0 2 @ b. -Staff speak with lnfants and responses are soothung and tender Loud, harsh vonces are not used,

0 2 /@ ¢ Stafftalk to children usnng positnve lan ua"i’-i.

0 2@ ¢+ .d. .Staff encoy rage.Jangusags. ds
‘ ~ be by observatron or staff I’rftervl

o 2 @ g. fNames ofs objects at‘eﬁr’eqwe‘ﬁﬂy‘ , ing in sentences usmg ‘actual
names of objeéts When diapermg staff engage in meaning ut‘ conversatron with mfants, which could
A“?rnt:mde talkrng about ctothtng natvies; body parts, and what they are doing.

_‘\‘\Q,\o wos ?—b\,o\‘eﬂ‘fc‘t '*'\’\G’é: %*&QG— th,mwasep\
C&‘ \jvw\ '\5 &—V\&; 8\\0«'\“& T

rages theQCGGNITIVE AND ‘PHYSICAL: DEVELDPMENT ‘of: stnfants* otighout the day s
, ‘wa”rm, nurturing,xand positive envlrohmeht }

raged by staff to solve problems
‘.a'dequatenptay/trme wrth staff sitttng

motor expériences, such as

’ reacnzng pushmg/pumng, clrmbmg crawhng and crunsnng on a dany baszs

opmentatty appropnate fine. motorrexperiences such as

graspnng, turnmg,« poundlng, fi ttmg together and target e penences ona

' rdauy ‘basis,

.ebserved tpre\?’dtng a vanety of sensory experiences suc :as se mg ring, taSting feeling
chmg ona dally bas:s f ’ . o ' 4 ) .

ctron of actrvnty
e Y\ﬁ *’\\“L
\O(‘-e., *\%\«g, 'Q«‘{\\/\P&\W\U\J{'

-F8P 5048 (lnf:nt) D!c 98 Ob! T
sex Nomber. oy O 504(8 i olates HR§. cF: Fo(m 5048 (!nfint) which may not bo ussd)
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a. Reaching - activity. box, crib gym, etc.

- é.,Crawling Vthrqq.gh/{yhlq_eﬁg -;r‘lbkqxes, tu;inel, gfc. . lt};

1 .Cruising - holding onto a ,table',fshelving,;;c:hairs,setc., .;Waﬂl‘kétéea’r;évan ) Ay ; ‘ ;' (

@ Grasping.- clutch balls, bean bags, ratties, smallblocks. ts.

[ ol
Page 7 of 39

b...Toys and manipulatives are readily e&gggs_iglg.to children and organized to promote independgnt use,

Additional toys may be stored. ——

¢. The indoor area contains.an unbreakable mirror. :taqrizqmauy-).C,locate'd,at‘the;.‘infz;antc‘;sv}:eye level Whﬁiéh is
accessible at all imestreflects5 783 istic full-body imade.,

d. An adult rocking chair or apparatus which ailows adult/child motion to occur is located in th.efinfant
area. o e R e O ;

The environment contains a soft, play area which..cQuldgﬂi[}glud_g,vguktwfi,s» not. limited -to throw;;}rugs,f
blankets, quilts, mats, etc. SR ‘ '

@

o~

The-diaper area is equipped with a stimulating item which could include but is not limited to a rhi,‘fr‘or. a
maobile, a picture, etc, ,,lte,ms‘,are;chaug_éd’pericdxcauy;. o L L

g. Infants are given the freedom to move around in the igdoorv;f;p!ay;;are‘af{;ja‘nd1-:a're;:;nbt‘sxréstpicted to cribs,
- playpens, infant seats, or-high chairs."Walkers are not.appropriate: . e S

=

Space is arranged so children can enjoy moments of quiet pléy, SO they hé\)e space tb roll over, .and
so they can.craw! towardintecestiﬂQ‘:objects..ﬂ; S LR L L e T G

L

1. A _process .is. in place (soft music,,ﬂlow»cen;versétional*‘,to,nes\),;f,,.for‘;«g,pmv;id‘ing* a. quiet, sdqthin‘g
atmosphere. ‘ S S e Dy
(such as a -blanket; quilt; 'sheet, etc.) is avai lable’ fg,fg;fe‘ach :

j- When nappin'g, an appropriate .coverj ' i
infant. Mattresses are covered with sheets and there is a covering available to each: child.

comments: [ oS & oce @0 en e Locdon Yo

™Mooe Q;O/'wa{\&\ _

Ne Toon Yo exPlore thein
Owa Lehestest i o T DROL y

The INDOOR LEARNING ENVIRONMENT pfoyides»§.;deye_l‘opmgrﬁitany~z;gap‘pmprﬁiaté,_i materials and

equipment which are available to the infants,

‘GROSS MOTOR.

 Atleastone (1) item is provided for each of 'ihésé ﬁ:ﬁétidns and is accessible )"'or"*z'z;se. “Each item may

only count for one function. An apparatus with multiple functions that is large enough for more than
one infant.to use at a time may be counted for more than one function. -~ .~ - .-

b ‘Climbing = pillows, foam ycush‘io_hs;,«ind‘oora,:slide,fété‘., n
W—m——— | g———— ~
c. Pushing - Popper, market basket, stroller, etc.

d. Pulling - strm‘gveid‘pull toys, vyagons, etc.

FINE MOTOR : o S R
At least one (1) item is provided for each of these function‘s; and is accessible:for:use. Each itein*may
only count for one function, ’

R -Comments:

b. Touching - textured items, feely books, water play, etc.
‘:'“—'——"‘\

3



il

0 1 @ f. There are age-appropriate outdoor toys for fine motor development which could include but are not

o

(&

limited to grasping items, water play, sand play, filing and dumping containers, pounding, tracking,
target experiences, cause and effect, etc. :

Comments: ATTACHMENT P
Page 8 of 39
HEALTH

The physical environment promotes good health for each child.
a. Toys are sanitized daily. Toys that are mouthed by infants are picked up and put aside for sanitizing.
b. Each infant's bottles and/or pacifiers are labeled with the infant's name.

c. The infant environment is free from noxious odors. The diaper pail is tightly covered and emptied
frequently.

d. Bottles are not placed in cribs at any time in order to lessen the chance for ear ‘infections, tooth decay,
choking, and thrush (bottle mouth).

e. Prompt attention is given to diaper changes, soiled clothing, and cleaning faces and hands, taking into
account other situations which could require staff's immediate attention.

f.  Staff wash their hands and infants' hands before meals and after diapering . Staff also wash their
hands after nose wiping.

Comments:

NUTRITION
Mealtime is a pleasant social and learning experience for the infants.

a. Infants are held in the arms of a staff person during feeding when appropriate to infants' ages and
sizes.

Food and allergy lists are posted in the classroom where they are readily visible and adhered to.

o

o

When appropriate, infants are given the opportunity to feed themselves with finger foods that are
appropriately sized. :

Staff adjusts to infant's individual feeding schedule. They are fed on demand when hungry, not lined
up and fed at once.

o

e. Appropriate feeding practices are in place. Bottles are refrigerated, high chairs sanitized after use,
and individual feeding utensils are used. '

Comments:
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~ CHILD CARE PROGR

| Reviawed By Date .

l@rl‘%e Ry 1 UV\;}TQC - PrileenCacdop oy )

7?5?1

(]

[}

O

@0

T

- f. Names of objects are:used frequently when playing with. toddlers stalkin

p' £

¢. Staff play with toddlers th

€3,

&

'.'~Staff support toddlers attempts it

Rt
STAFF/CHILD INTERACTION k ku7 ,
Staff/chlld interactlon encourages the LANGUAGE DEVELOPMENT of toddlers throughout the

~ day's activities in a warm, nurturlng, and. positive environment

Staff speak with toddlers in a friendly, posmve and courteous manner at therr eye level responding to
their cdiiments and suggestions. Responses are soothing and tender. ‘Talk about things toddlers
see. Loud, harsh voices are not used

®

Staff share genume conversation wrth toddlers, encouragmg them to express themselves verbally,

13

Staff encwwwopmt by readmg age‘appropnate boeks to todd ers individually or
with two toddlers at a time. Evidence can be by observation or staff interview. :

. Staff provide musical experiences daily. Assessor observes. staff engaglng in musrcal opportunmes as
they interact withchildren such as staff singing with children, _staff.dancing with:children, and/or staff
using musical mstruments wnth children, etc.

Staffuse each toddler's name frequently when talking. .

Q-

g:in.sentences using.‘actual
names, such-as "foot' -and "ball*- instead: of "this" &na- - VWHen ,lapenng, staff engage in

- meaningful conversation with the child, which. could mclude talklng wnth toddlers about clothing names,
body parts and what* ‘they -are. domg : i

Comments: S&o&,{- Wols \“ Q o\ ed\ o) \'\‘\v&?‘(\ve, Q\\\\&Pgn
LN gaqedin Qenuine Cony evcgc\lr o+

Staff encourages the COGNITIVE AND PHYSICAL DEVELOPMENT of ‘tada:‘ee“ throughout the
day’s activities In a warm; nurturing, and positive: .environment. . T

xperiment, and learn -

a."Toddlers are encourggaegﬂétaff. to-solve -problems, initiate ; Xxplor
by doing. There is"a equatéfloor play time. wnth toys and..staff: SItt g e:floor with children,

: 'speakmg to them: often ln a conversatlonal way

Whlle toddlers are awake staff talk to hold, smile at and play with them |

k nt types of play. For example, adults and

~“'children play "tea- pa where the adult-pretends to drink from. a:cup-and.exclaims: how good it: tastes -

-and-then the toddler. mrght model the adult: adults and toddlers buil ith: blocks: talking about what
they-are doing; adults and toddlers work-puzzles:together ‘as the adult models: for-and talks with the
toddler : o

of aotivlty o

.~’;Toddlers play mterests are respected Staff, respond to: toddl _: cue

& : er e taff encourage toddlers to
self-feed, dress and undress themselves, and to use equxpment by themselvesl

Comments: SSW’&{' eoX ©on '\'\’\‘t— ‘Q‘\OOP \’W\e&e\\n& C\lgéﬁre ~Y

C“F~F§P 5048 (To‘d’dlor)\ Dac 96 (Obsoletes HRS-CF Form 5048 (Toddler) which may not be used)
(Chmmb Mimnims, E7an mma Eras <)
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0 1 “f: Toddlers are given the freedom to:move aroiind iri the‘indoor-play. area and ai
swings, play pens, infant seats, high chairs, etc. Walkers are/n

“to’. ab e-blanket, or- tow; V ifeach toddter lt is
suggested that cots/mats be covered thh sheets and chxldren atso prowded with a. blanket or
“covering. " : e .

Comments:

The INDOOR LEARNING ENV!RGNMENT ‘provides : devemp ritally appropriate materials and

equipment which are accessible to the toddlers.

GROSS MOTOR

At least one (1) item is provided for each of these functions and is accesszble Jor use. Each item may
only count for one ﬁmctton _ An apparatus with multiple fu tzon th h for more than

“one toddler to use at atime may be counted Sor:

pers, tetc

vy

. Stackmg tlgg_eg,_pjggkg,__etc -

f. Throwing - soft balls, balled newspaper, b

g <Rldtng ndmg toys klddle cars pony on. wheels etc
m

'Q@@@beeé

h. Rocking - rocking horse, rocking chair, rocking boat, etc.
O ——————

Comments:

FINEMOTOR -
mis: rovzded for ec‘mh
only'count.for one furiction, - : B

b

. Flttmg together puzzles pop beads etc.

©®@ o

© + @ Filling-and dumping - sand and wate



.

o 1 @ f. Transporting - small cars ar icle

-

¢ Stroking - large bristie,

" d. Molding/squishing - playdough: non-toxic shaving cream, sponges Joop, Wet san

“Comments:

 THE OUTDOOR E
 equipment and

-, d..Climbing - at least one experience which is appropriately sized a

f. Creative expression - a d

ATTACHMENT P BAYA
[ Al
Page 13 of 39 o

e. Creating scenes - people/animal figures, with simple supportin materials
familiar scenes. —— T

, efe. o make

fantasy play, large Wood trucks to ride on, g
- ) vv————————————

Comments:

CREATIVE EXPRESSION o :
At least two (2) different items/experiences are available Jor each function. An item may only count for
one function. Items for creative expression are available to staff in the classroom.

a. Scribbling - large chalk, large crayons, washable markers, ete.

b. Smearing - non-toxic shaving cream, paint, paste, etc.

etc.

-sized paper;. which

types of appropriately
) ST ¢ per, newspaper,

the smaller the child, the bigger the paper!

a. The outdoor play time for toddlers is separated from the sldér chi ren‘by sch

b. There is a minimum of two outdoor surfaces, which

c. There is a minimum of two (2) developmentally appropriate play experiences per child.

@ Swinging or low siide - at least one experience which is appropriately s

assessor.

dewalk chalk, water
Jor dancing with

painting, sand or water play, staff “and’"children “blowi
. accessories, gardening, etc. ~




0 1 @ h. Qutdgor play toys are accessible from at least three of these functions:

Crawling through/under - boxes, tunnel, etc.

%Pushing/pulting - wagons, carts, strollers, push/pull toys, etc.

Stacking - Iarge cardboard blocks, plastic blocks, boxes, etc.

Throwing, bouncing, rolling - balls, bean bags, eft;
Riding - tricycles, wagons, ridingtoys, etc.
(S ——

——— ATTACHMENT P
Comments:
Page 14 of 39
HEALTH

The physical environment promotes good health for each child.

a.

b.

Q

-

Toys are sanitized daily. Toys that are mouthed by toddlers are picked up and put aside for sanitizing.

Each toddler's bottlei,_%:_g; and/or pacifiers are labeled with the toddler's name.

Mok ol L grderpacier abeled Wl Nawme S .
The toddler environment is free from noxious odors. The diaper pail is tightly covered and emptied
frequently. ‘

Toddlers who drink from bottles do so with their heads elevated in order to help prevent ear infections,
tooth decay, choking, and thrush (bottle mouth).

Staff attend to toddlers’ needs (diaper changing, soiled clothing, cleaning faces and hands) promptly.

If a toddler is ready to begin self-toileting, the staff assist the child using only positive techniques.

Staff and toddlers wash their hands before meals and after toileting. Staff also wash their hands after
nose wiping. ‘

Comments:

NUTRITION

Mealtime is a pleasant social and learning experience for the toddlers,

a.

b.

Food and allergy lists are posted in the classroom where they are readily visible and adhéred to.

Toddlers are given the opportunity to feed themselves with food that is appropriately sized. Finger
foods are available to all toddlers. '

Mealtime is a relaxed and pleasant social experience. Toddlers are not rushed while eating. Staff
closely supervise and encourage their eating skills.

When toddlers sit down, food is ready to be served.

paper towels,

Comments:
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= CHILDREN a9 r:é‘ A
2| & FAMILIES CHILD CARE PROGRAM ASSESSMENT — TWO YEAR OLDS' "~

Date

EWC\“&@&/ :D\\eﬁ | lS'R”kJP\{\ - agﬂv\l;zv\@(]m B Tl

- 1\01. STAFF/CHILD INTERACTION
(110)

Staff/child interaction encourages the LANGUAGE DEVELOPMENT of two year olds throughout
.- the day's activities.in-a warm, Vng;tgring;ﬁ,;ang;pqsi«t;ixg\gnvﬁ!onmgnta ..

a. Staff speak with children in 4 fnendlyposmv courteoys manner é\tft'h‘e:if?é\yé level, responding to
- their.comments and suggesfion > RESponses are soothing-and tender. Talk about things the children
see. Loud, harsh voice ’ R R e Tl

onoccurs. during the course of the child's day including speaking

osed to t,_nffe,.?wh_,, le group most of the ‘ti;rhig)_g‘ &mcdt\ %p&@ o)

develop

age ment b ading}@gg—gppropriat_ekbook;,s, to ghildren ir;_divi,dually or

three.

d. Staff share.genuine cpnve{:satlon»/fthh‘chlldren“‘eng;qur,agm'g them tq express thgmselves verbally.

‘e. Staff provide musical experiences daily. Assessor observes staff engaging in musical opportunities as
they interact with children in activities such as staff singing with children, staff dancing with children,
. :andlpr;fé}éft-us‘mtggmusigal,;instmman,ts with.children, ete:

f. Staff ask open-ended questions spoﬁténé‘dd‘sly‘ of individual 6H"i'ldrér:1"céﬁ”tjihbdu:‘s"ly and throughout all
- -.parts of the daily. routir ;\re;ga;ding“t‘hﬂe_sypje,ct,;g,r activity the child has chosen. e

attention and respect Using eye contact and individual responses.

"g. Stafflisten to
enline Conversation GWliag

SEe3

AND PHYSICAL DEVELOPMENT of two year olds-throughout
uring, and positive environment. © |

ities, explore, experiment, and learn
| sitting ‘and playing with children,

2t_and. play with them. Children are held when
ningful ersation with the child, which could

0 3 @ c. Staff play with children throughout the daymcdelmg different types of play. For example, adults and

~..child " ds 1o drink from a.cup and exclaims how good it tastes

children bui locks talking about what they are

 for and talks with them.

Q.

0 3 @ - Children’s play interests are respected. Staff respond to children's cues for direction of activity.

02’@

Staff support children's attempts at becoming increasingly independent in such ways as cleaning up,
dressing, and in using proper social skills while eating.

@

CF-FSP 5048 (Two Year Olds). Dec 96 (Obsoletes HRS-CF Form 5048 (Two Year Olds) which may not be used)
(Stock Number: 5749-006-5048-5)



0 2 @ ¢. There is evidence of daily use of creatlve “ma eria

w’o @G)

~ d..Quiet opportunities are. -provided- for non -napping child

. children to develop critical viewing skills.

b. Toys and manl’ »

~_c..Room items.,;glay;r.qulgyment.’ ',ancl,ls}_n”ejlye‘s,)a‘rg,lgpgl[e;g wnthplctur

©

o equipment which are available and accesslble

. At least one (1). .item is. provided for each of these fu

\ !/' OKL/
s by observatlon of equipment, lesson ‘plans, and/or
chidren'swork. T — AN

le.period of time or as they
ff, etc. These activities are

wake up, such as books, puzzles, drawmg. one-on-one_ti a

available in the room ar‘l‘d‘ﬂcﬁmﬂtétrfo the cots,

e. The use of media, such as telewsxon films, and Vldeotapes ls‘llml” to developmentally appropriate
; .programmlng with no child .being, requnred B T the program. Programs are previewed by aduits
prior to use, another option for activity is always avallable and staff discuss what is viewed with

Célﬁm&n& ATTACHMENT P

Page 16 of 39

~ PHYSICAL ENVIRONMENT

The CLASSROOM ENVIRONMENT: promotes the ‘interaction of children with materials, other
children, and adults. l

a. There is a minimum of three (3) accessible age-appropriate play experiences per child for each group
and/or play area of sufficient variety and durability. Some ltems are duplicated to avoid conflict.

readily accessnble to child € 1_low, open shelves to

d. The indoor nlay area contains a full- length, unbreakable mirror located at the child's eye level. Mirror
is large enough and mounted in such a way. that the child may see hlS .entire body lt reﬂects a
realistic image. l . ,

e.. The diaper area.is. -equipped with.a stlmulatmg ltem;whlch cquld lnclude butﬁls not llmlted to a mlrror a
mobile, a picture, etc. Items are changed periodically. L -

f. An appropriate process is in place (soft music, back ational tones) for providing a

quiet, soothing atmosphere dunng nap.time,
There is less than normal lighting during nap time. e

When nappmg, an appropriate covering (such as a blank t quilt;. sheet .etc,) is available for each
child. It is suggested that cots/mats be covered with shee ] and children ’provnded with a blanket ora

. covering.

Comments. %\\ e Cienceg g,pc& W\CM\ \ @\x\ ov\-\oe.s Q.N..
QOGN m&%{%‘g Qch essible  Omenized on \ow Ghelues
\\) \V\5 5 @?\O @(“\' wn \*\, -\—o ‘&XP 2 '*"\’\e,\(‘ OU-) A

NANE
The lNDOOR LEARNING ENVIRONMENT provides developmentally appropnate materials and

=

GROSS MOTOR

lons and is .accessible for use. Each item may
only count for one function. An’ apparatus.-w le functions that ; Iarge enough for more than

one child to use at a time may be counted for mo

a. Cllmbing Stla'i‘rs,;k;\smal‘l‘l;gyrn,metc, -



. [X '}
0 2 d. Lxstemng-tapes, records with tape/record piayer,-mus:caunstr»yments.music boxes; ete: ‘

®
(ﬁ) c. Family living - ltems cduld include butjare;npt lim‘ite‘q_tokyqu\,olliffukrnitqre, table and chalrs cleaning

 with chalk, markers, etc. instead of paint. If uthez;e;.lzs‘ not a plann

One of the three (3) listening experiences is a variety of at least six (6)-appropriate ;}'ecords/zapes
and a record/tape player which is in good working order and part of the classroom equipment. In
open-classroom settings, where two adjacent classrooms are separated by a half wall, the rwo
classrooms may share a record/tape player. x

Comments: ATTACHMENT P

Page 17 of 39

IMAGINATIVE PLAY :
At least six (6) dolls are available and accessible in the classroom. At least three (3) different items are

available and accessible for each of the other Junctions. An item may only count for one function.

‘a. Nurturing - Sbﬁaquigq@qr,.wagp,ab,lg'-A;y_mybkber[yi‘nyl _mmtifibmtura‘[ baby s, ‘as well as simple,

removable d & " caretaking, feeding, diapering; sleeping, etc.

b. Cooking - Items could include but are not limited ~t‘o:f:a~,.~<:s’t6‘ye, a'sink, a-refrigerator with éppropriate
accessories, etc.  r—————"" L ;

equipment, iron androAINg board, etc,

d. Drgfi-wmmf{femgf could include but are :Hbt;limiféa ‘to hats puUrses, %h"ées. clothing, etc. for men
andwomen. e : ‘; . ’

e. Creating scenes - peop“le/animalﬂ Jures, with sim‘ e 0rting.r iterials ;(yfeh’i.cle,‘ barn),gg;c. to make

familiar scenes.

f. Transporting - small cars and vehi kesy(?ir-:s.fin'che”s)‘tqﬂ;g,s"e, with bidéké,‘-}la’rgér’VéhiCIes for pushing and
fantasy play, lardé wood trucks to ride on, grocery cart, buggy, etc. o

3 Comr_ppnts:

CREATIVE EXPRESSION R
At least two (2) different items/experiences are available Jor each function. An item may only count for
one function. Items for creative expression are available to the teacher in the classroom.

@ a. Scribbling - larWashable markers, large chalk, etc.

b. Smearing ~non,—toxi"c shaving cream, paint, paste, finger pam . etc: f" C

c. Stroking - items/experiences that support the stroki R

One painting activity is available daily and can' ta J1
’ ' ffe tdo

“outdoors. Ifthe painting
set up in the classroom
rkers, etc. instead of pan ” 2/ activity on a given day, the
classroom will have 1) an easel. set up“and ready to use during ‘anap, priately supervised part of the
program, 2) a sufficient number of painting tools, such as large bristle brushes, sponges, Jeathers, etc. for the

activity is offered on a surface other than the easel

number of children doing the" activiry,” 3) ‘a’sufficient -amount. of “tempera/finger paint in appropriate
containers for the number of children doing the activity. Staff is encouraged 10 add variety by offering
additional items to paint with;,::rdij}’erent-siz"ed..andfs’haped;aap\ér, ewc. T L



0 »1;@«

[ AL

d. Molding/squishing - playdough and accéssories, non-toxic shaving c:;ream,%g;’sqppnges, gdﬁp,_,
etc. «

0 1 @ e. Sifting/pouring - one fluid play experignce, such as sand, grits, cornmeal water. etc. with appropriate

sifters, confainers, measuring,cu

0 1 @ f. Paper - An assortment, with a minimum of ‘é:f‘“feastltﬁr‘e‘"e‘ty';ff:és bf'épv;;rabriately sized paper, which

o“\1y®
o 1@
0 1

aper, -easel pap hewspaper,

~could includé 9..construction. paper, drawing p ;
‘ activities. Remember, the

wallpaper, or ’paﬁé}”bag’é‘ is available to staff in the classroom for
smaller the child, the bigger the paper!

ATTACHMENT P

Comments:
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The OUTDOOR ENVIRONMENT provides enough usable spacev“a‘qgkgﬁ!?}i’ae;!ogme,ntally«'@H P

equipment and materials for the children using it.

a. Thereisa minimuméqf;two,routci,@er@»,«suﬁas%sawbichrgqulq;g% I grass; sand,.a hard surface, etc.

~b.- There is-a minimum.of two ..(2)-develqp'm%mallx;;appr;czpciVa;t@;plax«;zQXQQEigpg@§'. per child.. -

te item. for. e hﬁmctzonAn apparatus

Outdoor toys ‘include -at least one.developmentally. app, pr L :
; £y t.a.time may be counted for

with multiple functions that is large enough for.me
more than one function. S S

c Climbing toys which are appropriately sized and see‘hbut‘si&e‘«by,’fthe assessor

d.

wSand or water play,

Creative expression - easel painting, water painting, sidewalk 'c’hélk.':,
such as scarves or

staff and children blowing bubbles, music and/or
instruments, outdoor gardening, etc.

g. Imaginative play - toys, props, and/or dress-up clothes that stimulate imaginative and dramatic play.

4

Outggg{ toys are available from at least three of these gross motor functions:
(1. /pushing/pulling - carriages, shopping carts, wagons, wheelbarrows, etc.
&3 crawling through/under - boxes, tunnels, etc™"
3/ stacking - large blacks, boxes, etc.
&4,/ throwing, bouncing, rolling - baﬂ§. bean bags, balled newspaper, ring toss, etc.
0./ riding - age-appropriate and developmentally appropriate riding toys.

Comments:
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Staff/child Interaction encourages the LANGUAGE DEVELOPMENT of preschdolers throughout
the day's activities in a warm, nurturing, and Positive environment.

®

asta’frexpressrespecrforahdaffecuontowa

,level'throughout"the day. Loud, harshv 'ié‘esga G?l;hot;u;séd.’
48 b St am sy

 féelings-wi s’tﬁ‘é“‘if‘;i;ﬁgibmé‘f‘f“chitéiéen«*z_ taff-encoura
listening to them, responding with appropriate sho
what the child said back to him 7nd u

o)

ing: them to-share experiences, ‘ideas, and
y available and
such as "Tell-me more" or reflecting

Staff ask Gperi-enda® ' ndividual children. continuously and throughout all
Parts of the daily routine ireg'arding the'?§‘ub]ejc:ta:ar;;g@twjty:;thezchi]g;; has;- chosen. ‘

L IOTErECA v copescariom s

(@]
¥
o
@
3

ff/child: ﬁteraétiio‘nibc?éu‘rS‘f' uring the day includin '@béking’iﬂdl?idually to children (as
& Who e group mostafthetl , e);,’S:tafffliﬂé?ﬂ@?éﬁ"diﬁ’e With%attgﬁtiqn and respect.

o
e -
@

a. Staff suppon“c'hil‘d’rehk's attern
; kcle?{!,ing-{.qp;fdressin<gv , and using
COtiras et ;

lerms, Initiate

the children that’

in "iéss'Sﬁngéchildrqp%ﬁtoa develop self-toileting skills. - If self-toileting- is
, Shame, or punish the child-in relation to tailet training,

end tochlldren's cqgs

Q
S

for d,i,récﬁon of activity.

F-FSP 5048 (Praschoo, Gec'98 (Geiale
Hock Number: 5749.004-50 :8)

** HRS-CFForm 5048 (Presehoo) which may,nt be uiy



ATTACHMENT P

.r.i“ The new actMty i
ed wamng

: i b
: prepared before the transn lon from the completed‘actlw
o ObSen( A L :

The roul s’ g activit
OPPOI:t;th to choose learmng centers'andste hoose the ai

day Chlldren have the

‘h to persist’ at'se!fech‘bser
: 0"’3’% /rlnﬂk
I in the aftérnoon - Thig

yx}) B /0 (X-/o/ .Drc’cz*.,;

' Chx!dren are expected
aVe set Lip or that the

i sub-groups can gather
teacher initiated small
ortun ies to play.

A vanety of acuvmes are

use. Plans for the. last
dfor spontaneity. Staff

ans 0
ow tt ren's ead taking advantage of those "teachable moments". ;
. ‘ Al Jesco., Fm Fa | = Cerren ohope Gves ’é’zé(fe o
0 2 ' - b. The lesson plan’is an expfa ssicn of the Chlld s actnv:t:es throughout the day and is'not the same as the
ST schedule Evidence of planned activities is observed. :
, cbSeareds bee acH A1y,
0 2 a c. The weekly lesson plan reflects developmentally approp te !eaming acnvmesand includes but is not
Nimi te : _ . ; S

B ) (Books i ta e,read are Iixted) my Jif@feg,ﬁ/ by
“Z music and movement MM,Q //a'yf/ ‘
~_ -readin iness -

mzmmum of one food
: allow) Siack fime
R Some planned actzvitzes may extend for m re than ane day
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‘ d Toys an& manlpulatlves are readily acces 'blewto children and’ qrganized w open shelves to
G promote mdependent use by chlldren They are. stored on shelves that -are at‘a“helght which allows

chlJclren to reach them e : : :

e Room items play equrpment and/or shelves are labeledf thh words and/or plctu'res

ones) for provrding a

is aVailable for each child It
blanket or covering

°® vwo @

: ﬁWhen:snapplng -.ta‘n‘appro : nate oovering (such asa blar\ketl qurlt sheet
‘thaticots/mats.be covered ”wrth sheets and chifdren. provl

Pt ['Y\m)‘:f w,wh //d'u/duol 5/—.&1—5, Ca

Tho INDOOR LEARNING ENVIRONMENT provides developmentally approprlate materials and
g equipment which are. avallablo to the preschoolers

LANGUAGE o '
- At least two (2) d ﬂerent types’ of items are avarIable and accessrbIe Jor each ﬁmcnon An rtem may

P “‘mau hand-held mirror. etc.

tems. Ls a varret;y af at Ieast six (6) approprrare records/tapes and a regord/tape
] ch is” ng order’ and pdrt of the classroom: ‘equi In open-cIas.froom
4, settmg - where two aaj[acent classrooms are separated bya haIf waII tfre 0. Iassroams may share
- a record/tape player 7 o ) 5 N

in good condition are accessible to

' that children: car
ich-could lnclude but
:teacher~made books, and

' At,leaet fi fteen (15)‘ age—appropriate books
Ix: ooks'is: d .

: ; ' pes:
A are not limlted to big books quality llterature books chigirens story books.
2 books written by the children

01 @ cod Dictatlng writlng materiala such as. large pads, large cllpboards with paper pencils markers. etc to
: - be used for. experience charts, group stories, and/or dictation allowlng children to share their thoughts
‘ These items may be Iacated in another part of the classroom. Mt T '

that encolirage
propriately sized

: ory ‘s_equericihg,




or

S
2 4
2 4

5 Furitore -

Ca Strokmg :temslexperiences that support the stroklng motlon

ATTACHMENT P o Page 23 of 39 l O\L

hats ties, purses jewelry, shoes, brlefcases props for actmg out occupatlens etc

If the area is converted into a di ﬁ'erem type of settmg, identify the setting and the furmture and props
being's. ed which help to provzde the number of expertences necessary Je

b. Props 4

CREATIVE: EXPERIENCES . R e .
At least two (2) di lifferent, ttems/expertences for each ﬁmcttan are avai

‘ d»,‘a'ceessible.‘;,ﬁ'_lte\ms) for
creative’ eXPresswn are avatlable and accessible in'the classroom (IR S

ami can take place either mdoors or outdoors If the
~ sel offered outdoors, the easel is set up
pamtmg acttvtty

One pamtmg acuwty is avaxlable daily

k uﬁicie: k

e contamer.s for the namlger bof chzldren damg theacttwty at__one time S

goop, sponges, finger

Craftlng -a mm:mum of ﬁve craft/collage ltems as well as paste/glu “etc. Thi
Ch:ldren are given the opportunity to . ncol

- Angass_ertme
~‘could include but i not | g pa|
‘wallpaper, paper bags etc. is avallable and accessible Remember :’thw ma!re

the Chlld that blgger

 the paper!

/2{‘:60(‘5)-? Yy e p{p@ (/7 o
o ' - Ol
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o 9 i 1@ d Toys and’ mampulatlves are readlly accessit k

‘Tto‘children and organlze "on low open shelves to

L * promote independent use by children They arestored on shelves that are’ at»sa‘ﬁheight which' allowsl
2 ,oChIJdren to. reach them : i Raer 4 \

‘ords and/or plctures

satior al”tones) fof providing a

is available for each child. It

] an\appmpnate_ covenng\(sych asa blanket qu:lt sheet})'
lan ket or ciovenng

d t_ha j”co SIl'na é.covere with sheets and chlldren prov'd

‘The lNDOOR LEARNING' ENVIRONMENT provides developmentally approprlate materials and
5 oqulpment which are avallable to the preschoolers k ;

k LANGUAGE ‘
At least two (2) different types of items are avazIabIe and accessrble Jor each funcnan An item ‘may
for one _ﬁmctran b : : L ,

‘ east six. (6) approprzate recards/tapes ana' a record/tape
m: In apen-élas:room ‘

ch could in ude' but
eacher-made books and

: ) P
i are not limlted to blg books quahty literature books childrens s ory’ boo (S;"
books written by the children

21 ‘ @ ‘ d Dictatlng writlng materials such as large pads, large clipboards with- paper penclls markers. etc to.
Lo be used for experlence charts group stories, and/or dictation allowing children to share their thoughts
These items may be Iocated in another part of the cIassroom ey i .
~o ¢ " LY, o o ‘g ‘(;;.n LR e o B a[ 3 12 5 ,' L 3 " N \‘ T that encourage ) '
0 o




: Samng

g Furniture~ i

= CREATIVE EXPER!ENCES

' a Stroking |temslexperiences that support the stroking motlon
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ATTACHMENT P

1tgms/e§cperience,sf
available.and. acc‘essxb

At least-two (2)/_
creatlve express o

i Chlldren are given th

..Paper - ,An a,f;sortment, with-a minimum of at least three (3),tyg
“include -but is not lim ed to” construction ape
. wallpaper paper bags etc ns available and accessible Remembe

. the paperl s : : AR '3

Requesrs mive Plpe c/Z- e
) L ' R QL (- VP
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ATTACHMENT P Page 26 of 39 { a (l

Creative expression - easel painting, fence painting, water painting, sxdewalk chalk outdoor art, sand -
or water play, music, rhythm band instruments staff and chlldr outdoor gardemng,
etc. : . ,

@

=4

,‘lmagmatlve play - toys props, dress-up clothes and accessones that lnwte fantas:zmg and
- imaginative. play experiences. o : .

i. Outdoor toys. include matenals/equnpment accessnble for each functlon that they may use indlwdually
or in groups. L
1. Throwing - balls bean bags nng toss etc
2. Stacking - blocks boxes, etc.
3. Riding - tncycles wagons -appropH

Comments:

HEALTH
The physical environment promotes good health for each chiid. -

a. The environment is free of noxrous odors. When there is sonled clothlng, it is: placed m a plastic bag
and closed securely ‘ v

' b Staff and children wash their hands before meals and after toileting Paper towels are provxded tor

drying hands

Comments:

NUTRITION
Mealtime is a pieasant social and learnlng experience for the preschoolers

a. Food and allergy lists- are posted in the classroom where they are readily wsible and adhered to

b Once the meal is served, staff srt thh preschoolers and engage in pleasant conversation wlth them

Children are part of a group and are not slttlng alone at mealtime.

3]

lf the staff eats with the children, the same menu is followed (unless there are: specral dletary needs) :
This includes beverages with the exceptlon of water. ‘ ,

a

When children sit down food is ready to be served

~ e. Appropriate feedtng practices are in place Chlldren s:t at’ table for meals and snacks Food is not

‘served on a bare table, but rather in a sanitary way with an appropnate covenng under the food, such
as plates, placemats, or paper towels Tables are washed napkins are prowded and chlldren have
: approprlate eating utensrls ‘ : : : R

- Cornments: :
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FLORIDA DIPARTMENT OF

" CHILDREN
Ol & FAMILIEs CHILD CARE PROGRAM ASSESSMENT — SCHOOL AGE
™ e T [ oS oot TS

. 1% i N Doty e SN e o
e - W\, K:'.\..(”\ G0N0 ‘C‘ s ';) Lour W "*‘S"g
((sp 2(3\1 STAFFICHILD INTERACTION ™ %" . Comortals 1 o 86 o
Staffichild Interaction ancourages the LANGUAGE DEVELOPMENT of children throughout the
day's activities in a warm, nurturing, and positive environment,

0 2 ('T}) Na. Staff exprass respect for and affection toward children by smiling and speaking to children at their eye
e level throughout the day. Loud, harsh voices are not used. ‘o
% Q ::\\ E‘.‘}\'\v;,‘-a,f\; o (;:\ (‘,}(\\\ 'Qy,,\ RN S \QJ AR \ \ \Q % Y TN %-‘) k-(l\\é-‘. \J/CX\\ t)‘ﬁ&\’
o 2 &7 b. Staff encourage children to talk by being obviously available to them and encouraging them to share
experiences, ideas, and feelings. Staff responds with approprinte short responses, such as "Tell me
more” or reflecting what the child said back to him and using eye: contact,

o 2 @f) ¢. Staff converse frequently with children, asking open-ended questions Spontaneously of individual
children continuously and throughout all parts of the daily routine regarding the activity the child has
chosen and speaking individually to ehildren (as opposed to the whole group most of the time),

. One-to-one staff/child interaction occurs during the course of the program. Staff listen and respond
individually to children using eye contact and individual responses, indicating that staff paid attention

to what the child has said.

Comments:

[
N
[+ 8

Staff encourages the COGNITIVE AND PHYSICAL DEVELOPMENT of children throughout the
day's activities in a warm, nurturing, and positive environmen .

2 é«t) a. Children ara encouraged by staff to solva problems, initiate activities, explore, experiment, question,
and learn by doing. Staff avoids daing things for the children that they can do on their own after some
trial and error. Adults can altempt to aid the problem solving process without taking over by asking
questlons and making suggestions. . “3 ~
| TR e, A g 0o) Oneltsr © Wt Svaal) we dn

s%onsible for the management of their environment.

0 2 d} b. Staff encourage children to be increasingly re
Children ara responsible for the equipment they use and they maintain it in good working order,

o

Cominents:

Staff encourages the SOCIAL AND EMOTIONAL DEVELOPMENT of children throughout the day's
activities in a warm, nurturing, and loving environment.,

z-\ .
0 2 (4 a, Staff assist children to be E@_fortabfe,wr_g!gu_)'cgg,‘ happy, and involved in play and other activities,

Comments: - - ) RO ’
Lot \R xhkl,\&‘\wi ety e «W\) SR (e C«Xi*v.\I'-&i‘..’«f}'\k)Q\'@N}
4 .
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ATTACHMENT P Page 29 of 39 o e e
| [

Staff use positive techniques in GUIDING THE CHILDREN'S BEHAVIOR throughout the day

- Points are given if there is no evidence to the contrary.

a. Redirection - An example of redirection is guiding the children tb new activities when they are fighting
over a toy or directing them to another play actlvity when they -are engaged in socially unacceptable

behavior.

b. Positive encouragement, rather than criticism, of children's appropriate behavior - Techniques can be
verbal or non-verbal such as facial expressions, nodding, positive language. Children are encouraged

to model appropriate behavior.

Planning ahead to help prevent potential problems - Staff evisluate the environment and the daily
schedule. They position themselves strategically for optimum supervision.

d. Logical congsequences - Children are made awara of their own adtions.

Time out is used only when other management methods such as redirection, positive encouragement,
prevention, and logical consequences have been attempted. It is used only to help a child regain control
of his own behavior. [f necessary, it is used only for an appropriat: period of time.

e. Staff encourage children to davelop skills for resoiving conflicts in a positive way by describing the
situation to encourage the children's evaluation of the problem rather than impose the solution.
Children are encouraged to talk about their feelings and discuss possible solutions in a positive
manner without belng rnade o feel that their feelings are inapprc:sri:ﬁe.

R e R \g:;\) el T & AL v 7
es are explained to children and undersiood by adults. Program rules are

developed in conjunction with the children and discussed with them to make sure they understand.
Comments: Q... S ORI, ( D\ @(\:,73) A el Quacden? Q_\(‘
Q\m»&(\ 6&3%‘%}:\ qx.&.»;i.rg/(;
DEVELLOPMENTAL PROGRAM
The DAILY ROUTINE encourages play, exploration, and learning.

a. The routines of the program reflect a schedule that Is planned o promote a balance of activities in

these dimensions: o —
Civoutdoor (3 Individual (5. Llargegroup  {7) Active ( 8 Staff initiated
2, indoor @ Smaligroup (B> Quiet (8)Child initiated """ .
" T Moo ]5\,‘,\*\;\\ Q&mﬂ WP X yy07

Quiet and active activities need to be offered as a choice, Smail groups can gather spontaneously
during free choice time or teacher initiated small groups can be planned on schedule.
(}-uu,\(.\v 5t \\o{‘w,z el I\

" b. Children are provided an opportunity to complete school assignments if needed. An appropriate

space and adequate period of time are provided for childien who wish to complete scheol
assignments, This is a choice.

c. Staff conduct smooth transitions between.activities. Children are given advance notice so they can be
prepared for change. Waiting is minimized. ™

There is a gchadu{ed free-choice time at least once a day for afler school programs, twice a day for
summer/holiday programs. The routine allows for free choice time for approximately 45 minutes for an
after school program. Approximately one hour in the morning and afternoon is offered for full-day.

&

- T how 0 e QO Qe 7 ) 0ATR T WE‘VQ T St

oy et N ol 1o golied A //‘f'}'.l\rf‘d pas e A
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e. Staff follow the routine the majority of the day and make changes as indicated by the children's need:
orinterests. Staff follow the children's lead, taking advantage of thoge “teachable moments.»

Comments:

LESSON PLANS reflect developmentally appropriate learning activities which are based on the
children’s interests and abilities,

a. The weekly lesson plan is current, visible, being followed, and accessible for use. Plans for the last
six weeks are different, accessible and dated in ink. Staff follovr the children's lead, taking advantage

of those "teachable moments®,

b. The lesson plan is an expression of what will happen during the entire pregram and is not the same as
the schedule. Evidence of planned activities is observed,

.._C. Staff allow the children to help plan the activities. Involvement can pe evidenced by stuqent councils,

needs assessments, interview, etc, o . 5 S
T /fb St hised foaged. ev chi (d éhfﬁ@ N,

-
d, The !eaming_. environmant has’ been Rrepared to incorporate the Opportunities listed on the lesson
plan, ‘V\\S’» AR gL
Plans indicata that the children have new opportunities in. the foliowing: table' games, arts and craftg,

dramatics, construction, creative language, special Interests, exploring, music, etc. Af least one new
activiyy is presented each week in ar least three areas.

f. Plans indicate that children are given opportimities fo participate In food preparation experiences at
least once a week as long as local health restrictions allow. This needs to be documented on the

lesson plan. Q/\'\m\\{\r\x D (\Q\\
Comments:

PHYSICAL ENVIRONMENT

The ENVIRONMENT Promotes the interaction of ehildren with. materlals, other children, and
adults.
a. There is a minimum of three (3) age-appropriate Play experiences per child for each group and/or play

area of sufficient varlety and durability., Each day the environment will provide a variety of
experiences from the categories listed , It is expected that all eight categories will be includect weekly

in the planned program,

b, Children are allowed to select those activities they wish to panticipate in,

b
O o cfop . Yo i . Aty onedn
Comments: — b S (e, RS AW AR A BBV}

The INDOOR LEARNING ENVIRONMENT provides developmentally appropriate materials and
equipment which are accessible to the children,

3. Table games - Monepoly, Bingo, Chutes and Ladders, puzzles. card games, etc. Allow children to

select favorite games In order to insure their usage j
pieces, and reflect the children's interests. 96 Games are age—appmpnate, have ail the equired
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|2
, ,
0 2 '{T” b. Ans and Crafts - Planned activities which may include jewelry making, easel painting, clay, painting,

| weaving, etc. Children also have the opportunity to select and use arts and craft materials in their own
creative way. ‘

B4/21/2811
ATTACHMENT P Page 31 of 39

c. Dramatics - Opportunities with puppets, props, dress-up clothes, etc. where children can recreate
different experiences by creating plays, shows, and pretend play.

0 2 74?\ ) d. Construction - Legos, bristle blocks, lincoln logs, erector sets, unit blocks, styrofoam and toothpicks,
- puzzies, etc. Choices need to be age-appropriate. There is a sufficient quantity and variety of the

itemns,
o 2 (f\ e. Creative Language - Books, paper with writing utensils, typewriters, magazines, agpportunities for

children to express their feelings, thoughts and ideas through play, drama, rap, and other organized
productions. Itis important that children Have the opportunity to talk to each other and to staff.

o 2 "?f)\ f. Special Interests - Stamp callecting, kite making, sewing, designing, baton twirling, gymnastics, etc.
""" " Allow the children to develop a particular interest or hobby that they would not otherwise be able to
develop. 3,‘_ AT \

0D 2/74 ,.)-"')\)‘ -g. Exploring - Micrascopes with slides, magnifying glasses with objects to examine, computers with
appropriate software, batteries, simple experiments, etc. Respurces provided will encourage the
development of the children's natural curiosity to observe and predict the outcome of an experiment or

special project.

0 2 4 mjj Music - Tape recorders, tapes, record players, records, headsets, musical instruments which can be
e " purchased or made, scarves, streamars, Jump ropes, efc. Allow the chidren to develop an

o
i d ment of ali kinds of music.
appreciation and enjoy i \\ W\Q\L b:‘\ X om0 ,3\

sonde® JOn
Commente: C Y YW>C Oor s*"*@“"') ¥ oo

The OUTDOOR ENVIRONMENT provides enough usable space and developmentally appropriate
equipment and materials for the children using it.

o 172V a. There is a minimum of two surfaces, which could include soil, grass, sand, a hard surface, ete.

0o 1 h b. The outdoor play area provides opportunity for bath group and ind:vidual play.

The equipment and materials for these activities are accessible oulside, age-appropriate and in good
working order.

o 1 @"""‘j c. Outdaor recreation experlences provide for at least two (2) choices per child.
0 1 (@) .4 Throwing=Baiis, frisbees, ring toss, horseshoes, ch.g;,‘:;\‘\(\ \;}q\\ A\V{\‘ @\QO\({)

0 1 (2\) e. Jumping - hoola hoops, jump ropes, basketball, hopscoteh, ete.

o

-~

s
, 'PJBJ :

—

w
-
A
R
A 3\] -
wy ¢

Hitting - bats, tennis racquets, badminton, ping-pong, etc,

. Hanging - a suspended bar which could be part of a multi-function unit, monkey bars, etc,

0 1(;_? D h. Climbing - multi-function units, ropes with knots, etc,

[N ) S )
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[ 2l

N . ,
0 127 Balancing - balance beam, curb, board, painted lines, etc.

0 1 ’2"\' J Swinging/g_lig_igg; swings, slide, cardboard ot tray on a hill, hammock, ete,

- Comments:
R — ATTACHMENT P
Page 32 of 39
4. HEALTH
(8)
-.. Tha physjcal environment promotes good health for each child,
0 3 5 4 saf and children wash their hands before meals and after toileting.

0 1 (f“" b. The environment is free of noxious odors.

Comments:
c:(:f)
__ 5, NUTRITION
(8) ;
Meaitime is a pleasant soclal and learning exXperience for the children.

s AN L WV ;gm =4
0 1C2 . a. Food and allergy charts are posted in a conspicuous place.
lers sit at tables for snacks, Proper utensils

ro3 (:B“ ) b, Appropriate feeding practices are in place. After schoo ]
) are-provided, Food_i{s. not served on a bare table, but rather in o sanitary way with an appropriate

- covering under the food such as plates, placemats, or Paper towels. Tables are washed and napkins
are provided. B

Comments:
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84/21/2011 12 ATTACHMENT P Page 35 of 39 s
| - al
ASSESSMENT QUTCOME ' -
GENERIC TWQ YEAR OLD 0
Point Initial  Follow-up Peoint  Initial Follow-up |.
__mpanents; Value Visit Visit Components: Value Visit Visit
Program Management 20 20 lnteractiqn 110 Jin
Parent Involvement 14 1y Developmental Program 44 Yy
Physical Environment 18 /3 Physical Environment 104 /DY
Health 8 2
Nutrition 16 L —
Subtotal: 52 5% : Subtotal: 282  zfL 0 __
L0 % % 102 %, %
INFANT N a ‘ PRESCHOOL
i Components: Point inltial Follow-up Point Initial  Follow-up
| Value Visit Visit Components: Value Visit Visit
' Interaction 84 i B Interaction 136 /%6
Pevelopmental Program 16 ILe Davelopmental Program 52 52
Physical Environment 55 ss Physical Environment 116 _4/G ——
Health 18 /3 Health 8 L.
Nutrition 14 Thel Nutrition 16 e .
Subtetal: 187 Z2 Subtotat 328 723 -
0. % ___ % 9% %
TODDLER SCHOOL-AGE
Point Initial  Follow-up Point Initial  Follow-up
eaMponerts: Value Visit Visit Components: Value Visit Visit
[nteraction 96 e Interaction 62 &2
Developmental Program 36 B Developmental Prograin 2 Az ____
Physical Environment 82 X Physical Environment 56 S6
Health 22 24 Health 8 4
Nutrition 16 lb Nutrition 8 J :,
Subtotal: 252 ¢ — Subtotal: 158 LSE —_—
A9 _% % 28V 5 %,
‘ Point Initial Fellow-up
Components: Vajue Visit % Visit %
Generic 52 82 jo0_%
Infant 187 37 100 % :: :_:
Toddler 252 25) 92 2, —_— -
Two Year OId 282 _z_g__L_ 0% % - —-—
reschool 328 2P /00700
ichool-Age 156 /e /poyy T
Totel 237 /26T 229 )00% __ _
l—'—".‘s‘“—ﬁ‘l&\\ the center director 2 knowled
— 7 | » Acknowledge the recelpt of the Chijg Care Program Assessment,
/ﬁ M A7 e >l

ety S’»m‘w‘:mm

e Hjis))




* E'ﬁlrlldd:aae Y ;g;mg Child Care Facility Information [ U ‘;Z'A—
) Name: Grace Jones Community Center & Daycareinc ~~~~ |D Number: C16M00048
: Address: 230 41st Street Gulf Marathon, FL 33050 Capacity: 73

Owner: Grace Jones Community Center Inc Director: Iris C Coe

Inspection Information
Type: Abbreviated ~~ Date: 12/28/2011  Arrival/Departure: 01:16 PM to 03:15 PM

Staff Present: 12 Children Present: 42

_— ATTACHMENT P
INSPECTION CHECKLIST Page 36 of 39
GENERAL REQUIREMENTS (65C-22.001)
1. License Displayed/Citation Posted/Advertising 402.3125,402.318 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. Compliance
2, Licensed Capacity 402.305(6), 65C-22.001(2) & 65C-22.002(3)() & (g), F.A.C. . . . . . . . . . . .| Compliance
3. Minimum Age Requirements 402.305(2)(c) & 65C-22.001(3) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... ... Compliance
4. Ratio Sufficient 65C-22.001(4)(a)(b) & 402.305(4)(a)(b) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. ... ... Compliance
Ratios Age Group Observation Notes
212 5+ Years (1:25)
1:6 4 Years (1:20)
1.6 3 Years (1:15)
1.7 2 Years (1:11)
— 3.6 0-12 Months (1:4)
2:5 1 Year (1:6)
5. Supervision 65C-22.001(5)(a)~(d), 65C-22.001(6)(f), 65C-22.002(4)(c)2. & 65C-22.007 (2) . . . . . . . Compliance

6. Driver's License, Physician Certification & First Aid/CPR Training 65C-22.001(6)(a), 65C-22.002(6)(a)Not Monitored

7. Vehicle Insurance and Inspection 65C-22.001(6)(b)(c) & 402.305(10) . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. Not Monitored
8. Seat Belts/Chlid Restraints 65C-22.001(6)(d)(e) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... .. .. Not Monitored
9. Transportation 65C-22.001(6)(f),(g) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ..o Not Monitored
10. Planned Activities 65C-22.001(7)(a) . . . . . . . . . . . . . Not Monitored
11. Field Trip Permission 65C-22.001(7)(b),& 65C-22.001(6) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... ... Not Monitored
12. Child Discipline 65C-22.001(8)(a)(b), & 402.305(12) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. ... Not Monitored
13. Discipline Policy 65C-22.001(8)¢) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... . ... .. s e Not Monitored

PHYSICAL ENVIRONMENT (65C-22.002)

14. Facility Environment 65C-22.002(1)(a)(b)(c) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... ... ... Compliance
15. Toxic Substances and Hazardous Materials 65C-22.002(1)(d)(f)(@) & (i) . . . . . . . . . . . . .. Compliance
1,6\. Supplies Labeled/Stored 65C-22.002(1)(f) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... . Compliance
Authority: Sections 402.301 - .319, Florida Statutes December 28, 2011

Chapter 65C-22, Florida Administrative Code Page 10f4



Ehwida Dapartment of
Children & Familiss

Child Care Facility Information ATTACHMENT P [J QA'
Name: Grace Jones Community Center & Daycare Inc imber: C16M00048
Address: 230 41st Street Gulf Marathon, FL 33050 Page 37 of 39

INSPECTION CHECKLIST (Continued)

17. Lighting 65C-22.002(2)(a)(b) & (¢) . . . . . . . . . . . .. . ... ... Compliance
18. Temperature and Ventilation 65C-22.002(2)(d) & (€ . . . . Compliance
19. Indoor Floor Space 402.305(6), 65C-22.002(3)(a)-(e) & (9), & 65C-22.007(3)a) . . . . . . . . . .. Compliance
20. Outdoor Area/Square Footage 65C-22.002(4)(a)(b) & 402.305(6) . . . . . . . . . . .. . .. ... Compliance
21. Outdoor Play Area 65C-22.002(4)(¢) & (h) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. ... ... . . . . . Compliance
Commenty(s)
Keep gate ways clear of all toys and outside equipment.
S8 Tening SOC-ZRCSIIANUNG) - - e e Comphancc
23. Individual Bedding 65C-22.002(5)(a)(c), 65C-22.002(8)(c) & 65C-22.008(3)(g) . . . . . . . . .. .. Compliance
24. Bedding and Linens 65C-22.002(8)(¢) . . . . . . . . . . . . ... Compliance
25. Nap/Sleep Space Requirements 65C-22.002(5)(b) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. ... ... Compliance
26. Exit Area Clear 65C-22.002(5)(b)2 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... ... Compliance
27. Crib Requirements 65C-22.002(5)(c)(d) . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . ... Compliance

T Remember - Piease be advised that new tederal Crib reguiatons manaate that by Uecember 28, 2U1Z all chiid care providers must
only use cribs that are compliant with the new federal safety standards. Additional information may be obtained at the Consumer
Product Safety Commission website: www.cpsc.gov/info/cribs

28. Toilets and Basins 65C-22.002(6)(a)(b)1(c) & (@) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... ... ... Compliance
29. Potty Chairs 65C-22.002(6)(b)2 . . . . . . . . . .. .. .. ... ... Not Monitored
30. Bath Facilities and Supervision 65C-22.002(6)(d)(e) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... Not Monitored
31. Bathroom Supplies and Equipment 65C-22.002(6)(f) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... Compliance
32. Operable Phone 65C-22.002(7)(b) . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. ... ... Compliance
33. Fire Drills & Emergency Preparedness 65C-22.002(7) & 65C-22.006(5)(e) . . . . . . . . . .. .. Not Monitored
34. Window Screens 65C-22.002(8)(a)1 . . . . . . . . . . . . ... ... Not Monitored
35. Proper Hand Washing 65C-22.002(8)(a)2,4 & (b)1 . . . . . . . . . . . . .. .. ... .. . . Compliance
36. Drinking Water Available 65C-22.002(8)(a)3 . . . . . . . . .. . . ... ... ... .. . .. Not Monitored
Comment(s)
Sanitize water fountains daily.

37. Sanitary Diapering 65C-22.002(8)(b)1-8 . . . . . . . . . . .. . .. . ... ... ... . . . . Compliance
38. Diaper Disposal 65C-22.002(8)(b)8 . . . . . . . . . . . .. .. ... .. ... Not Monitored
Authority:  Sections 402.301 - .319, Florida Statutes ‘ December 28, 2011

Chapter 65C-22, Florida Administrative Code Pag e20of4
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Child Care Facility Information
Name: Grace Jones Community Center & Daycare Inc
Address: 230 41st Street Gulf Marathon, FL 33050

ATTACHMENT P

geas

Page 38 of 39

umber: C16M0O0048

INSPECTION CHECKLIST (Continued)

39.

40.

41.

o

L

43.

45,
46.
47.

48.

50.
51,
52.
53.
54.
55.

56.
57.

58.

-0

Indoor Equipment 65C-22.002(9)(a)

TDAI\IIMI“ n::r‘ 0') nnNn

.-y

Training Requirements 402.305(2)(d), & (3) . . . . ... ...

-~ I - AN N NN N 4
TU-HIoUT HOSTYICE G5C-22. vvv\v’\a’-\u,

HEALTH REQUIREMENTS (65C-22.004)

. Communicable Disease Control 65C-22.004(1) . . . . .. ... ... .. ... .
First Aid Requirements 65C-22.004(2)@)-(c) . . . . . . . ... ... ... ...

FOOD AND NUTRITION (65C-22.005)

Meals and Snacks 65C-22. 005(1)a)-(d) . . . . ... ... ... ..
Meal and Snack Menus 65C-22.005(1)0(d) . . . . .. ... ... ... ... ...
Food Service 65C-22.005(3)(a) . . . . . . ... ... ... ... ... ...

RECORD KEEPING (65C-22.006)
Records 402.3054(2), 65C-22.006(1)(a)(c)

Children's Health/Immunization Records 65C-22.006(2)(a)-(c),(3)(c)3 & 402.305(9)

Enroliment Information on File/Current 65C-22.006(3)
Comment(s)

Reviewed 24 children files.

FeIdUInIvi Revuius 402.5U55( 1 J{v), 050C-22.0034){a), & 00T -22.0U04){3)

..........................

.........

Compliance

Not Monitored

A4V I’JIIGI NG

Compliance

Compliance
Compliance

Compliance

..... Compliance

..... Compliance

Not Monitored

...... Not Monitored
..... Not Monitored

..... Not Monitored

Not Monitored

..... Not Monitored

Not Monitored

...... Compliance

Compliance

Compliance

~ -
..... Ul HpHal LG

&ufhr\nha Qanrtinne ANT AN . 210 Elnrids Qtatitae
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Child Care Facility Information : ATTACHMENT P
Name: Grace Jones Community Center & Daycare Inc
P
Address: 230 41st Street Gulf Marathon, FL 33050 age 39 of 39

[ A

umber: C16M00048

INSPECTION CHECKLIST (Continued)

Comment(s)

Reviewed 2 personnel file and 6 background screening due dates.

60. Background Screening Documents 402.3054(3), 435.04(1), & 435.05(1)(a)(c), & 65C-22.006(4) . .

61. Daily Attendance 65C-22.001(10) & 65C-22.006(5)
62. Emergency Plan/Posted 65C-22.002(7)(d)

ENFORCEMENT (65C-22.001)
63. Access/Child Abuse or Neglect/Misrepresentation 402.319 & 65C-22.001(9),(11)

......................

..........................

. Compliance

. . Compliance

Compliance

. .Not Monitored

< be ST

Received by: iris Cos

Date: 12/28/2011

inspected by: Lisa Barry-Toth

Authority: Sections 402.301 - 319, Florida Statutes
Chapter 65C-22, Florida Administrative Code

December 28, 2011
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Attachment Q. Page one of one

There are many websites and/or sources of information that offer accurate and
timely statistics on poverty rates. Several of these sites, including Florida Kids
Count, U.S. Census, and SAIPE show that the childhood poverty rate for the State
of Florida hovers at 20%. In other words, nearly 700,000 children in the State of
Florida live in poverty. In Monroe County, most sources suggest we have about a
13.3% childhood poverty rate. That means that one out of every seven children in
Monroe County experiences hunger throughout the year.
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